MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR
COUNCIL
MEETING

AUGUST 17, 2022
10:00 AM

FORT VERMILION COUNCIL
CHAMBERS







CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

CLOSED MEETING:

TENDERS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

DELEGATIONS

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, August 17, 2022
10:00 a.m.

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA
Page
1. a) Call to Order
2. a) Adoption of Agenda
3. a) Minutes of the July 13, 2022 Regular 7

Council Meeting

b) Business Arising out of the Minutes

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act Division
2, Part 1 Exceptions to Disclosure

4, a) Little Red River Cree Nation — Additions to
Reserve (ATR) (s. 21, 22, 23 and 24)

b)

c)
Tender openings are scheduled for 11:00 a.m.
5. a) None

b)

Public Hearings are scheduled for 1:00 p.m.

6. a) None
b)

7. a) George Fehr - La Crete Municipal Nursing 23



Association — (11:30 a.m)

b)
GENERAL REPORTS: 8. a) CAO & Director Reports for July 2022 27
b)
c)
AGRICULTURE 9. a) None
SERVICES:
b)
COMMUNITY 10. a) Budget Amendment Request — Breathing 43
SERVICES: Apparatus Compressor
b) Budget Amendment Request — Firewood Pile 45
c)
FINANCE: 11. a) Financial Reports — January 1 — July 31, 2022 49
b) Expense Claims — Councillors 81
C) Expense Claims June & July — Members at 83
d) Disaster Recovery Program — 2020 Update 85
August Report
e) Disaster Recovery Program — 2021 Overland 91
Flood Final
f) Fort Vermilion Mitigation Construction Update — 95
2020 Overland Flood
Q) Conditional Grant Agreement — Interest Revenue 103
Jan-June 2022
h) La Crete Polar Cats Snowmobile Association- 105

Richardson Foundation Inc. Grant

i) Mackenzie Applied Research Association — 2022 115
Agriculture Fair Budget Amendment

j) La Crete Recreation Society — Indoor Ice Arena 117
Capital Projects



OPERATIONS:

UTILITIES:

PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT:

ADMINISTRATION

12.

13.

14.

15.

k)

La Crete Library Society — Funding Request

101 Avenue Asphalt Project Budget Amendment

Bylaw 1261-22 — Local Improvement Tax, 101
Ave Asphalt

Strategic Transportation Infrastructure Program
Grant BF 81124 and Budget Amendment

Intersection Upgrade 101 Street & 109 Avenue

Special Council Meeting Request for Tender
Opening

None

None

Bylaw 1229-21 School Zones and Other Speed
Zones

Bylaw 1262-22 Water Services Franchise

Town of High Level Notice of Proposed
Annexation

2022 Alberta Forest Products Association Annual
General Meeting and Conference

Rural Health Professions Action Plan (RhPAP)
2022 Community Attraction and Retention
Conference

Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) Fall
Convention — November 7-10, 2022

119

123

127

133

145

155

157

171

175

189

191

199



COMMITTEE OF THE 16.

WHOLE ITEMS:

COUNCIL 17.

COMMITTEE
REPORTS:

INFORMATION / 18.

CORRESPONDENCE:

NOTICE OF MOTION: 19.

NEXT MEETING 20.
DATES:
ADJOURNMENT: 21.

Business Arising out of Committee of the Whole

Council Committee Reports (verbal)
Municipal Panning Commission Meeting Minutes

Inter-municipal Planning Commission Meeting
Minutes

Fort Vermilion Mitigation Meeting Minutes

Development Ad Hoc Committee Minutes

Information/Correspondence

Regular Council Meeting
September 13, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers

Adjournment

201

229

235

245

251



Agenda ltem # 3. a)

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 17, 2022
Presented By: Byron Peters, Interim Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Minutes of the July 13, 2022 Regular Council Meeting
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Minutes of the July 13, 2022 Regular Council Meeting are attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Approved Council Meeting minutes are posted on the County website.

POLICY REFERENCES:

Author: J. Schmidt Reviewed by: CAO:

7



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

M  Simple Majority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

That the minutes of the July 13, 2022 Regular Council Meeting be adopted as
presented.

Author: J. Schmidt Reviewed by: CAO:

8



PRESENT:

REGRETS:

ADMINISTRATION:

ALSO PRESENT:

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, AB

Josh Knelsen
Walter Sarapuk
Jacquie Bateman
Peter F. Braun

Cameron Cardinal

David Driedger
Garrell Smith
Lisa Wardley
Ernest Peters

Darrell Derksen
Byron Peters
Louise Flooren

Jennifer Batt
John Zacharias
Don Roberts
Caitlin Smith
Grant Smith
Willie Sehmidt
Landon Driedger
Colleen Sarapuk

Reeve

Deputy Reeve (arrived at 11:15a.m.)
Councillor

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor (virtual left the meeting at 4:42 p.m.)

Councillor

Interim Chief Administrative Officer/
Director of Projects and Infrastructure
Manager of Legislative & Support Services/
Recording Secretary

Director of Finance

Director of Utilities

Director of Community Services
Director of Planning and Agriculture
Agricultural Projects Coordinator
Fleet Maintenance Manager
Agricultural Fieldman

Administrative Officer

Members of Public

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on July 13, 2022 in the Council
Chambers at the Fort Vermilion County Office.

CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

MOTION 22-07-488

1.a) Call to Order

Reeve Knelsen called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.
2.a) Adoption of Agenda

MOVED by Councillor Cardinal

That the agenda be adopted with the following additions:



MACKENZIE COUNTY

Page 2 of 13

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

ADOPTION OF
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

MOTION 22-07-489

ADOPTION OF
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

CLOSED MEETING

MOTION 22-07-490

4. d) Leaders International
9. c) Agriculture Land Lease
15. b) Municipal Development Plan Questionnaire

CARRIED

3.a) Minutes of the June 22, 2022 Regular Council Meeting

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the minutes of the June 22, 2022 Regular Council Meeting be adopted
as presented.

CARRIED

3. b) Business Arising out of the Minutes

4.a) CLOSED MEETING
MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That Council move into a closed meeting at 10:03 a.m. to discuss the
following:

4.a) Mackenzie County Legal Status Update (FOIP, Div.2, Part 1,
s. 23, 24, 25, 27)

4.b)  Tallahassee Exploration Inc. 2022 Tax Levy ( FOIP, Div.2,
Part 1,8.24, 25, 27)

4.c) 2022 Bursary Applications — Extended June 30, 2022 ( FOIP,
Div.2, Part 1, s.17)

4.d) ' Leaders International — ( FOIP, Div.2, Part 1, s.17)

CARRIED

The following individuals were present during the closed meeting
discussion. (MGA Section 602.08(1)(6))
e Reeve Knelsen
Deputy Reeve Sarapuk
Councillor Bateman
Councillor Braun
Councillor Cardinal
Councillor Driedger
Councillor Peters
Councillor Smith

10



Page 3 of 13
MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, July 13, 2022

e Councillor Wardley

e Byron Peters, Interim Chief Administrative Officer/Director of Project
& Infrastructure

e Louise Flooren, Manager of Legislative & Support/Recording

Secretary

Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance

Don Roberts, Director of Community Services

John Zacharias, Director of Utilities

Caitlin Smith, Director of Planning & Agriculture

Grant Smith, Agricultural Projects Coordinator

Willie Schmidt, Fleet Maintenance Manager

Colleen Sarapuk, Administrative Officer

Landon Driedger, Agricultural Fieldman

Councillor Bateman declared herself in conflict of interest and left the closed
meeting at 10:31 a.m.

MOTION 22-07-491 MOVED by Councillor Wardley
That Council move out of a closed meeting at 10:34 a.m.
CARRIED
Councillor Bateman returned to the meeting at 10:35 a.m.

GENERAL 8.a) CAO & Director Reports for June 2022
REPORTS:

MOTION 22-07-492 MOVED by Councillor Cardinal
That the CAO & Director reports for June 2022 be received for information.
CARRIED

Reeve Knelsen recessed the meeting at 10:53 a.m. and reconvened at
11:01 a.m.

TENDERS: 5.a) Range Road 15-5 Request for Proposal
MOTION 22-07-493 MOVED by Councillor Braun
That the Range Road 15-5 Tender — Envelope #1 be opened.

CARRIED

11



MACKENZIE COUNTY

Page 4 of 13

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

MOTION 22-07-494

MOTION 22-07-495

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

DELEGATIONS

GENERAL
REPORTS:

MOTION 22-07-496

MOTION 22-07-497

Bidder Qualifying Documents

Northern Road Builders All required documents included.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk joined the meeting at 11:05 a.m.
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Range Road 15-5 Tender — Envelope #2 be opened for the
qualified bidders.

CARRIED
Bidder Total
Northern Road Builders $558,650

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Range Road 15-5 Request For Proposal be TABLED to later in the
meeting.

CARRIED
6.a) None
7.a) None

8. b) Disaster Recovery Program & Mitigation Update

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That administration work with the developer to purchase land adequate for
relocation.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Disaster Recovery Program & Mitigation Update be received for
information.

CARRIED

12



MACKENZIE COUNTY

Page 5 of 13

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

AGRICULTURE
SERVICES:

MOTION 22-07-498

AGRICULTURE
SERVICES:

MOTION 22-07-499
Requires 2/3

AGRICULTURE
SERVICES:

MOTION 22-07-500
Requires Unanimous

COMMUNITY
SERVICES:

MOTION 22-07-501

9. b) 2022 Overland Flood Ratepayer Invoice

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the 2022 Overland Flood Ratepayer Invoices be received for
information and the request be denied.

CARRIED

Reeve Knelsen recessed the meeting at 12:07 p.m. and reconvened at
12:38 p.m. without Councillor Cardinal.

9.a) Roadside Mowing Contractors Rate Increase Request

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Roadside Mowing Contractors Rate Increase Request be TABLED
to later in the meeting.

CARRIED
Councillor Cardinal returned to meeting at 12:40 p.m.

9.c) Agriculture Land Lease (ADDITION)

MOVED by Councillor Cardinal
That the Agriculture Land Lease be received for information.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10. @) La Crete Fire Department — Funding Request

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the 2022 Budget be amended to include funds for the La Crete
Training Grounds for $35,000 with $16,500 coming from the La Crete Fire
and Rescue Association and $16,500 coming from the General Capital
Reserve.

CARRIED

13



MACKENZIE COUNTY

Page 6 of 13

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

FINANCE:

MOTION 22-07-502

MOTION 22-07-503

FINANCE:

MOTION 22-07-504

FINANCE:

MOTION 22-07-505

FINANCE:

MOTION 22-07-506

PROJECTS &

INFRASTRUCTURE:

MOTION 22-07-507

11. a) Workshop Scheduling - Infrastructure

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That an Infrastructure Workshop be scheduled for October 17, 18, 2022.
CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Smith

That the October 11, 2022 Regular Council Meeting be moved to October
19, 2022.

CARRIED
11. b) Financial Reports — January 1 — June 30, 2022
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the financial reports for January 1 to June 30, 2022 be received for
information.

CARRIED
11. ¢) Expense Claims - Councillors
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Councillor expense claims for June 2022 be received for
information.

CARRIED
11. d) Expense Claims May and June — Members at Large
MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the Member at Large expense claims for May and June 2022 be
received for information.

CARRIED

12. a) Commercial Business Incentive Options

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

14



MACKENZIE COUNTY

Page 7 of 13

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

CLOSED MEETING

MOTION 22-07-508

MOTION 22-07-509

That administration bring back options for Commercial Business Incentive
Options.

CARRIED

Reeve Knelsen recessed the meeting at 1:26 p.m. and reconvened at 1:30
p.m.

4.a) CLOSED MEETING
MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That Council move into a closed meeting at 1:30 p.m. to discuss the
following:

4.a) Mackenzie County Legal Status Update (FOIP, Div.2, Part 1,
s. 23, 24, 25, 27)

4.b) Tallahassee Exploration Inc. 2022 Tax Levy ( FOIP, Div.2,
Part 1, s.24, 25, 27)

4.c) 2022 Bursary Applications — Extended June 30, 2022 ( FOIP,
Div.2, Part 1, s.17)

4.d) Leaders International — ( FOIP, Div.2, Part 1, s.17)

CARRIED

The following individuals were present during the closed meeting

discussion. (MGA Section 602.08(1)(6))
e Reeve Knelsen

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

Councillor Bateman

Councillor Braun

Councillor Cardinal

Councillor Driedger

Councillor Peters

Councillor Smith

Councillor Wardley

MOVED by Councillor Wardley
That Council move out of a closed meeting at 3:49 p.m.
CARRIED

Reeve Knelsen recessed the meeting at 3:49 p.m. and reconvened at 4:00
p.m.

15



MACKENZIE COUNTY

Page 8 of 13

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

OPERATIONS:
UTILITIES:

PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT:

MOTION 22-07-510

PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT:

MOTION 22-07-511
Requires Unanimous

ADMINISTRATION:

MOTION 22-07-512

ADMINISTRATION:

MOTION 22-07-513

ADMINISTRATION:

MOTION 22-07-514

13. a) None
14. a) None

15. a) Development Statistics Report — January to June 2022

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the development statistics report for January to June 2022 be received
for information.

CARRIED

15. b) Municipal Development Plan Questionnaire (ADDITION)

MOVED by Councillor Cardinal

That the Municipal Development Plan Questionnaire be received for
information.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

16. a) Review Policy FIN025 — Purchasing Policy

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

ThatPolicy FINO25 — Purchasing Policy be received for information.
CARRIED

16. b) Future Advertising Options

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That Mackenzie County is unsure at this time whether or not to continue
with the subscription and advertising contract with Mackenzie Report past
the expiry of 2023.

CARRIED

16. c) Alberta Municipalities (ABmunis) Convention

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

16



Page 9 of 13
MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, July 13, 2022

That the following Councillors be authorized to attend the ABmunis
Conference from September 20 — 23, 2022 in Calgary, Alberta:

1. Reeve Knelsen
2. Councillor Wardley
3. Councillor Cardinal

CARRIED

ADMINISTRATION: 16. d) 2022 Alberta Forest Products Association Annual General
Meeting and Conference

MOTION 22-07-515 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the following Councillors be authorized to attend the Alberta Forest
Products Association Conference from September 28 — 30, 2022 in Jasper,
Alberta:

1. Reeve Knelsen

2. Councillor Cardinal

3. Councillor Braun

4. Councillor Smith

5. Councillor Wardley
CARRIED

COMMITTEE OF THE 17. a) Disposal of Animal Carcasses Options
WHOLE ITEMS:

MOTION 22-07-516 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That administration communicate with Sunnybrook Sausages regarding
disposal of animal carcasses and to advertise proper disposal processes.

CARRIED

COMMITTEE OF THE 17. b) Fort Vermilion Grazing Reserve Improvement
WHOLE ITEMS:

MOTION 22-07-517 MOVED by Councillor Smith
That a letter be sent to the Minister of Agriculture, Forestry and Rural

Economic Development in regards to the Fort Vermilion Grazing Reserve
Improvement.

17



Page 10 of 13
MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, July 13, 2022

CARRIED
COUNCIL 18. a) Council Committee Reports (verbal)
COMMITTEE
REPORTS:

MOTION 22-07-518 MOVED by Councillor Bateman
That the Council Committee verbal reports be received for information.
CARRIED

COMMITTEE OF THE 17. c) Amend - Policy FIN029 Asset Disposal Policy
WHOLE ITEMS:

MOTION 22-07-519 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That Policy FINO29 Asset Disposal Policy be amended as presented.

CARRIED
COUNCIL 18. b) Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
COMMITTEE
REPORTS:

MOTION 22-07-520 MOVED by Councillor Cardinal

That the unapproved Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of
June 24, 2022 be received for information.

CARRIED
COUNCIL 18. c) Development AD HOC Meeting Minutes
COMMITTEE
REPORTS

MOTION 22-07-521 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the unapproved Development Ad HOC meeting minutes of June 28,
2022 be received for information.

CARRIED

TENDERS: 5.a) Range Road 15-5 Request for Proposal

18



Page 11 of 13
MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, July 13, 2022

Evaluation Criteria Weight Points Score
Project Bid Price 85% 85 60
Local 10% 10 10
Experience 5% 5 5
TOTAL 100% 100 75

MOTION 22-07-522 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the 2022 Capital Budget for the Range Road 15-5 Project be amended
by $300,000 with funding coming from Surface Water Management.

CARRIED
MOTION 22-07-523 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Range Road 15-5 contract be awarded to the highest scoring,
qualified bidder while staying within budget.

CARRIED
CLOSED MEETING 4. a) Mackenzie County Legal Status Update
MOTION 22-07-524 MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the Mackenzie County Legal Status Update Report be received for
information.

CARRIED
CLOSED MEETING 4. b) Tallahassee Exploration Inc. 2022 Tax Levy
MOTION 22-07-525 MOVED by Councillor Smith

That administration enter into a tax payment agreement with Tallahassee
Exploration Inc. as discussed.

CARRIED
CLOSED MEETING 4.c) 2022 Bursary Applications — Extended June 30, 2022

MOTION 22-07-526 MOVED by Councillor Braun

19



MACKENZIE COUNTY

Page 12 of 13

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

CLOSED MEETING

MOTION 22-07-527
Requires Unanimous

AGRICULTURE
SERVICES:

MOTION 22-07-528
Requires 2/3

MOTION 22-07-529
Requires 2/3

NOTICE OF MOTION:

NEXT MEETING
DATE:

That Council awards five bursary recipients as discussed for the total
amount of $4,500, and allocate the remaining $1,000 to the Bursary
Reserve.

CARRIED

4. d) Leaders International(ADDITION)

MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the Leaders International Update be received for information.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

9.a) Roadside Mowing Contractors Rate Increase Request

MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the 2022 Agricultural Operating Budget be amended by $31,000 from
the General Operating Reserve to fund budget shortage.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Bateman

That the 2022 Operating Budget be amended by $15,400 (7%) for the
Roadside Mowing Contracts.

CARRIED
20. a) None

21. a) Next Meeting Dates

Committee of the Whole Meeting
August 16, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Fort Vermilion Chambers

Regular Council Meeting

August 17, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers

20



Page 13 of 13
MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, July 13, 2022

ADJOURNMENT: 22. a) Adjournment
MOTION 22-07-530 MOVED by Councillor Cardinal

That the council meeting be adjourned at 5:21 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes will be presented for approval at the August 17, 2022 Regular Council Meeting.

Joshua Knelsen Byron Peters
Reeve Interim Chief‘Administrative Officer

21



22



Agenda ltem # 7. a)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 17, 2022

Byron Peters, Interim Chief Administrative Officer/Director of
Projects & Infrastructure

DELEGATION

Title: George Fehr, La Crete Municipal Nursing Association
(LCMNA) — Pursue Housing Authority Status

Presented By:

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Please see the attached letter from La Crete Municipal Nursing Association to pursue
Housing Authority Status.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

POLICY REFERENCES:

Author: Reviewed by: CAO:

23



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

M  Simple Majority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

For discussion.

Author: Reviewed by: CAO:

24




a4l

Heimstaed

CMN\ Heimstaed Lodge i

LaCreto Nur Assocstion

Heimstead Lodge
9806-105 st.

PO Box 544,

La Crete, AB TOH 2HO
Canada

July 13, 2022

Mackenzie County
4511-46 Avenue
Fort Vermilion, AB
TOH 1NO

RE: Support for La Crete Municipal Nursing Association to pursue Housing Authority status
Dear Mackenzie County Councilors:

Since assuming operations of the Heimstaed Lodge back in September of 2021, LC NA has proven to be
a high-quality healthcare provider in our community. The result has been increased occupancy in the
Heimstaed Lodge to full capacity and a growing waitlist. LCMNA is fulfilling the mandate from the
community to provide Designated Supportive Living (DSL) care and Supportive Living (SL) to anyone that
requires it.

As most of you are aware, LCMNA is not a housing authority, but we are approved by AHS (a signed
MSA) to operate the Heimstaed as a DSL facility. The absence of a being a housing authority prohibits
our organization from requisitioning the Mackenzie County for any financial shortfall incurred from the
previous year. This is the basis of LCMNA's request from Mackenzie County to support the following:

e LCMNA’s pursuit of becoming a Housing Authority (HA). The reason is further explained in this
letter and will require the Honorable Minister Josephine Pon’s endorsement and approval.

e With an existing HA in the north area, Boreal Housing Foundation (BHF), the provincial
government would prefer LCMNA not become a HA. LCMNA has a desire to serve the local
community and has no interest in managing other facilities outside of the La Crete community.
The creation of another HA is the best available option to ensure the Heimstead’s long term
financial sustainability.

e Ensuring that Mackenzie County doesn’t allow the majority of the 2022 BHF shortfall to be
requisitioned to the County ratepayers. In 2021, Mackenzie County shared in over 80% of the
BHF shortfall, which included 8 months of the Heimstaed operations. For 2022, it should only be
a small percentage as the High Level Seniors Lodge doesn’t serve the majority of Mackenzie
County. It’s also important to note that the High Level Seniors Lodge is not classified as a DSL
facility and the Heimstaed is the only facility in the Mackenzie County region able to provide this
service.

25



c

)
N Heimstaed Lodge Heimstaed

ringFar £ oy

e The Altenheim, single detached dwellings around the Altenheim and the social housing in La
Crete are units that LCMNA has been actively pursuing purchasing from Alberta Seniors and
Housing. Geographically it works well with the current operations at the Heimstaed and good
efficiencies exist for LCMNA to assume the operations. These units are currently being operated
by BHF with the deficit being funded by Alberta Seniors and Housing. The negotiations for the
properties seem to have stalled out with Alberta Seniors and Housing who seemingly left it up to
BHF to decide if they want to give up managing the operations. BHF presented at a board
meeting and voted to decline giving up operations in La Crete, two of the County board
members were absent. Alberta Seniors and Housing also doesn’t have much interest with
LCMNA operating these facilities without first being a HA.

I would like to request an LCMNA delegation be permitted to present these points to Council and further
expand on any questions Council has.

George Fehr Date
CAO LCMNA

cc. LCMNA Board

26



Agenda ltem # 8. a)

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 17, 2022
Presented By: Byron Peters, Interim Chief Administrative Officer
Title: CAO & Director Reports for July 2022
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

The CAO and Director reports for July 2022 are attached for information.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

N/A

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

N/A

COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

N/A

POLICY REFERENCES:

N/A

Author: J. Schmidt Reviewed by: CAO:

27



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

M  Simple Majority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

That the CAO & Director reports for July 2022 be received for information.

Author: J. Schmidt Reviewed by: CAO:

28




Monthly Report to Council
For the month of July, 2022

From: Byron Peters,

Interim CAO & Director of Projects & Infrastructure

PLANNING, PROJECTS & INFRASTRUCTURE

Strategic Priorities

Program/Activity/Project

Timeline

Comments

Land Use Framework

TBA

The Access Management Plan (AMP) for
Bistcho is in the early stages. Revised draft
plan has been released

Community Infrastructure

IMPs complete

Currently tabled. Ad-hoc committee

Master Plans & Offsite Levies to be currently exploring options on how to
Levies completed in proceed

Q2 2022
Municipal Development Started Q3 See Caitlin’s report for project update.
Plan 2020
Asset Management Ongoing Steadily adding more assets and data into

a common database. Have completed rural
road assessment & traffic counts. Started
data collection for culverts.

Annual Operating Programs, Projects and Activities

Airport Recovery

completion Q3
2022

Program/Activity/Project Timeline Comments

Economic Development Primarily relying on REDI at this time for ec
dev items.

Gravel Crushing Q3 2022 The crushing program is complete.
Reached full quantities in Tompkins and
Buttertown, Fitler Pit had high percentage
of reject material.

Fort Vermilion (Wop May) | Anticipate Project start up expected mid-August.

Anticipated completion by end of October,
if all components arrive on time.

Storm Pond A (LC)

Started Q4
2021
Anticipate
completion Q3
2022

Project was shut down after being reported
and investigated by AEP. Anticipate
approvals soon, which would allow project
to resume.

LC North Sanitary

Engineering
Q2 2022

Design effectively complete. Construction
postponed to 2023. Anticipate significant
project cost increase due to ‘covid pricing’.

29




Personnel Update:

Staff turnover has settled down and several new employees are starting to settle in. There

are still several vacancies, including in key positions.

Some hires of note — Zama Supervisor, Manager of Legislative Services, Human
Resources Coordinator, 2 additional (casual) summer staff. Other positions have also
been filled, from both internal and external candidates.

We have added a few additional casual equipment operators to our list. With the
increased turnover this is a necessary move to aid the Operations department.

The collective agreement with the unionized staff expires at the end of 2022. We
anticipate to begin bargaining sessions in the next few months.

Other Comments:

It was a busy month with a lot of local meetings, site visits, development items, staffing,
collective agreement/AUPE items, mitigation, overland flooding repairs, capital projects,
etc.

We are behind schedule on several capital projects in Operations, and will provide
bidders some additional time flexibility in order to ensure we can obtain the best pricing.
However, we have completed many repairs and projects that came about as a result of
the overland flooding, and have really been quite successful in completing projects.

We are looking at new/different ways of prioritizing projects in Operations, as resources
are limited. Some of these ideas will be presented during budget discussions, and may
also be reflected in formal policy changes.

| managed to sneak away for a week in July where | enjoyed a week of warm weather and

camping.

30



Monthly Report to the CAO
For the month of July, 2022

From: Don Roberts,

Director of Community Services

Program/Activity/Project

Timeline

Comments

Fire Departments

The Alberta First Responders Radio
Communications System (AFRRCS)
representative supplied a retailor list.
Administration is seeking total cost of Radios
for budget deliberation.

Parks and Recreation

Spring
2022

Wadlin Lake Campground is reporting a huge
decline in usage. Speculation on the new
fishing restrictions and the opening of
boarders/travel following the COVID.
Pandemic are possible causes.

The fish pond located on 88 Connector was
investigated. The pond was operated by the
Mighty Peace Fish and Game Association. The
lease has expired and in order to renew they
would require surveys to be completed and the
parking lot to be re-located. They are not
interested in this site. They are interested in
any site that is close or in the hamlet.

Waste Management

Caretaker meeting was held on July 29th. With
nothing substantial to report.

The Fort Vermilion Residential Garbage Pick-
up Survey was conducted and will be
presented to the Community Services
Committee for future recommendations to
Council

31




Occupational Health &
Safety The County COR audit was conducted in May.
With our lowest mark of 69% achieved in
Element 6
Other Parties at or in the Vicinity of the Work
Site

Element1 79/95 (83%)

Element2 125/160 (78%)

Element3 89/100 (89%)

Element4 70/85 (82%)

Element5 93/100 (93%)

Element6 48/70 (69%)

Element7 32/45 (71%)

Element8 49/60 (82%)

Element9 68/90 (76%)

Element 10 57/70 (81%)

Overall 710/875 (81%)

Administration have discussed our options of
conduction yearly COR audits. In the past the
County has maintained at least one auditor on
staff to conduct “Maintenance” audits.
Administration has reviewed this method and
due to cost and staff availability will be seeking
contract auditors for both Qualifying and
Maintenance Audits.

Facilities
Our Facility Maintenance Technician has
submitted his resignation. Administration is
seeking a suitable replacement.

Attended Update:

Attended the following:
e Council
Community Services
Waste Transfer Station Caretakers
FRIAA/Forestry
Fort Vermilion Rec. Manager
Joint Work Site Health and Safety Committee
Alberta Environment & Parks

| Personnel Update: 2022 Summer Holidays — August 14t - 28th

32



MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CAO

For the Month Ending July 2022

From:

Jennifer Batt

Director of Finance

Annual Operating Programs, Projects and Activities

Program/Activity/Project

Timeline

Comments

2022 Budget

Ongoing

Update Budget as per Council motions.
Review and update funding sources for projects.
Monthly Budgets provided to Directors.

Provincial Grant Reporting

Ongoing

Submit 2022 projects for various GOA funding

Accounts Payable

Ongoing

Payments for all authorized invoices received by
July 31st completed.

Accounts Receivable

Ongoing

Invoices sent for all services up to and including
July.
Collection calls for outstanding accounts ongoing.

Taxation

Ongoing

Pre-authorized payment agreements

Large volume of title changes completed
Advertisement Updates

Collection of taxes

Complete multiple discharges on paid taxes

Utilities

Ongoing

Continue training

Update move in/out

Pre-authorized payment agreements, and draws
Monthly billing and collections

Disaster Recovery Program

2018 Peace River Ice Jam

2020 Peace River Ice Jam /
Overland Flood

Ongoing

Engineers report previously sent to GOA.- Scope
of work requested for repairs on River Road.
Repairs completed, awaiting final invoice payment
to submit project to DRP.

Work w various GOA agencies on the flood
recovery plan and funding streams available.

Received payment letters for project approved.
Resident meetings for relocation.

Attend Fort Vermilion Community Meeting July
14th

Quarterly Mitigation report submitted July 14th

33




2021 Overland Flood Project approved, and submitted to DRP.
Confirmation letter received - COMPLETE

2021 Sever Storm Overland Application denied — Council request to appeal
Flooding letter sent.

Letter from GOA received, and under further

review.

2022 Rapid Snowmelt — Application Part 1 submitted.

Overland flooding Map w pictures submitted. Awaiting review by
DRP.

Attend Various meeting Regular Council meeting — July 13

Committee of the Whole Meeting — July 12
Managers Meeting — July 26

Administration
July 5, 8,12, 14, 21, 22, 27, 29

Safety Meeting — July 27

Mitigation Meetings —
July 7, 8, 11x3, 14x3, 21, 30x4

Mitigation Team Meeting —
July 5

GOA Agencies
DRP outstanding projects updates — July 28

Supply staff to High Level Office most Tuesdays.

1 Vacant position — Finance Officer
Filled Admin assistant position

34




REPORT TO THE CAO
For the Month of July 2022
From: Louise Flooren, Manager of Legislative & Support Services

Meetings Attended

o 2022-07-12 — Committee of the Whole Meeting
e 2022-07-13 — Regular Council Meeting
e 2022-07-14 — Mitigation Meetings x 2
e 2022-07-21 — Mitigation Meetings x 5
e 2022-07-26 — Manager’'s Meeting
o 2022-07-27 — Site Safety Meeting
Council

e Preparing for various meetings of Council, correspondence, conferences, etc.

e Requested a meeting with Minister Panda at Alberta Municipalities Convention to
discuss the following top priorities Bridge at Tompkins Landing — Status Update
STIP Grant Funding — Bridge Maintenance Deficits

Appeal Boards
e 4 appeals were received for the Local Assessment Review Board and 2 appeals
were received for the Composite Assessment Review Board.

Bylaws/Policies/Reports/Publications:
e Update of recent polices, Bylaws as approved by Council.
¢ Review of policies and amended policies on Docushare and internal drive.
e Annual Report completed and available for the public on our website.
e Reviewing the committee list for accuracy.

Emergency Management
e None.

Communications:

e Emergency Preparedness Campaign
Advertising Survey completed and ready for Community Meetings.
Creating forms for internal advertising.
Weekly Memo being utilized and updated weekly
Newspaper articles every two weeks, 49 posts to social media in July
Maintenance of Website and updates of forms, pictures etc.

Human Resources/Records/IT
e Human Resources (HR) — Responding to employee inquiries, advertising for
various positions, interviews and orientation.
e HR completed 8 orientations for new employees, multiple interviews and
evaluations. One new position is advertised for the Facility Maintenance
Technician.

35



Other:

Records Management spent a lot of time working on the 2020 & 2021 land title
changes which equaled to a total of 791 files, which were scanned, renamed and
organized in Docushare and land files.

Records is reorganizing shelving due to the file capacity occurring from the
backlog. The fire proof cabinets are currently filled to capacity.

IT has been very busy with maintenance and connections. They have set up
subnets and sites. Weekend server maintenance, and server space allocation as
running out of storage. New computer set ups for two employees as well as the
GIS plotter installation in La Crete. Starlink satellite ordered as there is now
availably in the north. Working with the water treatments plants and shops with
replacing failed equipment. Various help and support daily in regards to
Docushare, Diamond/GP, Profuel/Utilities, Munisight, folder access and email list
updates.

Assisting Legislative and Support Services department staff (ie. Human
Resources, Records Management, Information Technology, etc.)
Reviewing Bylaws and Policies to ensure accuracy.

Ongoing form review and updating.

Preparing for and finalizing documents for various meetings.

Assisting other departments as required.

Working with Records department to implement changes to flow and
maintenance of the electronic management and the paper files.
Working with the Administrative Assistant in preparation for the Community
Meetings.

Administrative Assistant is in training to complete reservations.

36



Monthly Report to the CAO
For the month of July, 2022
From: Caitlin Smith,
Director of Planning and Agriculture

Strategic Priorities for Planning & Development

Program/Activity/Project Timeline Comments

Land Use Framework TBA Joint project report; see Byron’s report
for project update

Municipal Development Q3 2022 Administration meets with the

Plan, Land Use Bylaw, and consultant bi-weekly. O2 has been

Fort Vermilion Area given direction to make changes as

Redevelopment Plan discussed with Council. The Fort
Vermilion draft ARP is undergoing
review by administration. This project
has been on hold simply due to the
busyness of the summer season.

Annual Operating Programs, Projects and Activities

Program/Activity/Project Timeline Comments

La Crete Area Structure Q4 2022 Administration is creating a scope of

Plan work for the RFP.

100A Street Land Q2 2022 The subdivision of the South lots has

Acquirement (Future Main been registered with land titles.

Street Widening in La Administration is the process of

Crete) drafting offers to purchase and we will
start meeting with landowners.

Personnel Update:

The Agricultural Fieldman position has been filled by Landon Driedger. Grant Smith is
now the Agricultural Projects Coordinator.

Other Comments:

The development season is starting to slow down with the amount of applications. We
still receive several enquiries for new projects.

Construction is expected to start in Phase 1 of the rural country residential subdivision
in La Crete within the week. A pre-construction meeting was conducted and we are
awaiting security and fee payment.

The subdivision for the Storm Pond A is now registered and we will complete the
transaction process and land transfer.

37



Administration hosted the second Development Ad Hoc Committee meeting,
administration has been requested to research development incentives/support
options from comparable municipalities. The committee has come back with some
ideas that administration will have to look into and confirm feasibility prior to bringing
recommendations to Council.

Administration is working on several disposition applications, renewals, and ensuring
that all our lease agreements are up to date. This includes starting First Nation
Consultation for certain sites. We are proceeding as directed.

| have been working with the Agriculture department to move forward with the
summer projects which include road construction, culverts, and drainage ditch
cleanouts. Grant Smith will oversee the proposed projects and the site management. |
have been supporting Landon with his new role, he is overseeing all agriculture
department operations and we are planning to start policy review for Winter 2022.

Meetings Attended:

Date Description

07-06-22 Agriculture department meeting

07-06-22 Meet with AEP

07-11-22 Drainage site meeting — Buffalo Head

07-11-22 JH&S meeting

07-11-22 Meet with developer

07-11-22 Meet with staff

07-12-22 COW meeting

07-13-22 Council meeting

07-13-22 IMPC meeting

07-14-22 MPC meeting

07-14-22 FV development meeting

07-14-22 Fort Vermilion Mitigation Public meeting

07-18 to Vacation
25-22

07-26-22 Managers meeting

07-26-22 Meet with engineers/developer — preconstruction

07-27-22 P&D meeting

07-27-22 Meet with staff

38



RepPORT TO CAO
July 2022

From: Landon Driedger, Agricultural Fieldman

Annual Operating Programs, Projects and Activities

Program/Activity/Project

Timeline

Comments

Roadside Spraying

2022

Roadside Spraying has been completed. All
roads north of the Peace River have been
sprayed. Unsatisfied with the job done as the
ditches were not sprayed up to the crop. We
will be meeting with the contractor. ASB still
maintains a “Do Not Spray” program.

Weed Inspection

2022

Regular weed inspections are under way. As
usual there are fields that require attention.
Two Weed Notices have been issued so far.

Ag Land Development
Proposals

2021

A land lease agreement was signed on June
8. Length of lease is 15 years. Expiry date is
2035.

Emergency Livestock
Response Plan

2021

The Draft has been completed, and will be
forwarded to AEMA for ratification.

Seed Cleaning Plant
Inspections

2022

Frontier Seed Cleaning Plant was inspected
on December 6"; efficiency was 93%.

The High Level Plant was not inspected.
Sunrise Mobile plant was also inspected in
December, with an efficiency rating of 93%.

Shelterbelt Program

June,
2022

Shelterbelt seedlings have been distributed
to area ratepayers. About 90% of the
seedling order was filled. Suppliers were
Woodmere Nursery in Fairview and La Crete
Forestry.

VSI Program & Veterinary
Subsidy

2022

Mackenzie County is still participating in the
program. Council agreed to continue at the

current 50% rate. Council extended the Vet
Subsidy for a period of one year.

Water Pumping Program

October
31, 2022

The water pumping program commenced on
April 18, Fall is the busy rental season. The
program ends on October 315t The rental
rates double on November 15t. Total rentals
were SiX.

Roadside Mowing

2022

Roadside Mowing has commenced on July
11, completion is August 15", All roads
south of the Peace River will receive a full

39




width cut, roads north of the Peace River will
receive a single pass (15 ft.) cut. No
complaints to date.

2022 Drainage and Road
projects

2022

Most of the projects have been supplied with
scope of work and been surveyed. Grant will
now get started with contractors to complete
work.

Beaver Control

2022

Dave has been busy coordinating with
trappers, blasters and excavating. 57 dams
removed this summer so far.

Anthrax update

2022

Due to weather conditions there has been an
Anthrax outbreak. Six different pastures
throughout the County have been hit with
multiple cattle producers affected. The
Provincial Vet came to meet with all affected
producers and the County on August 3.
Administration will be doing additional
advertising to notify producers of the anthrax
vaccine as it is the best defense against
anthrax.

Capital Projects

Projects

Timeline

Comments

RR 155

2022

Council amended budget to add $300,000
from reserve to the $400,000 that was
already in budget. Administration has met
with NRB on site and work will commence
shortly.

Personnel Update:

Landon Driedger — Agriculture Fieldman
Grant Smith — Agricultural Projects Coordinator

Other Comments:

40




MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CAO

For the Month of July 2022

From: John Zacharias
Director of Utilities

Annual Operating Programs, Projects and Activities

Program/Activity/Project Timeline Comments

Water Distribution and Oct/22 Sewer flushing and valve exercising is

Wastewater Collection mostly done.

Maintenance

Capital Projects

Projects Timeline Comments

FV-Frozen Water Service Dec/22 Two trickle systems remain to be repaired

Repairs and contractor has been given the go ahead
to do them.

Potable Water Supply Dec/22 Awaiting grant funding opportunities.

North of the Peace River

Waterline Blue Hills Dec/22 Awaiting grant funding opportunities.

Diversion License Review | Jul/22 Continuing to meet with AE and AEP to get
this resolved. Putting in applications for new
license for the truckfills.

La Crete Future Water Dec/22 Well 4 project has been awarded. Report

Supply Concept from AE to AEP will have some information in
it for this study. Will follow up with getting this
study going.

LC — Well #4 Dec/22 Project has been awarded to Hotflash
Electric. The underground construction was
completed and are awaiting electrical items.

LC — North Sanitary Trunk | Dec/22 Have been in meetings with HELIX and

Sewer Byron on project. Project on hold as per
Council motion.

ZA — Sewage Forcemain Dec/22 AMWWP project has been cancelled.

Funding reallocated to Fort Vermilion
mitigation project. Council Motion 21-12-865
on Dec 16 meeting.

41




ZA- Distribution Pump Dec/22 Project is nearing the end. Most of the piping

House Upgrades and electrical is done. Final phase will be
done early July.

ZA- Lift Station Upgrades Nov/22 Will apply for grant funding in a future year as
per council motion.

FV — Rural Truckfill Pump | May/22 Equipment was installed and commissioned

Install and now working through deficiency list. Will
await final approval of project before bringing
pumps online.

Zama Water Quality Sept/22 ATAP to look into the water quality in Zama.

Looking into their recommendations. Getting
a pigging proposal done also. Want to wait
until the Pumphouse project is complete.

Personnel Update:

Have several projects that took a good jump forward with some construction happening

SO was good to see.

Operators got most of the summer maintenance completed which is good to see.
Working with contractors in Fort Vermilion on the subdivisions regarding tie in water

outages.

Projects are moving slowly with the supply chain issues contractors are having. Next
few months we should get going on these hopefully.

Other Comments:

Respectfully submitted,

John Zacharias
Director of Utilities
Mackenzie County

42




Agenda ltem # 10. a)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 17, 2022

Presented By: Don Roberts, Director of Community Services

Title: Budget Amendment Request — Breathing Apparatus
) Compressor

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

During the 2022 budget deliberations Council approved the purchase of a Breathing
Apparatus Compressor and bottle filling station for the La Crete Fire Department. The
unit they had was unable to keep up with the demands of the department and was
becoming worn out. The old unit would be moved to the Zama City Fire Department that
had no compressor and a small volume of usage.

During the ordering process it was identified that the new incoming unit would require 3
phase power and the La Crete Fire Hall ran on a single phase. 3 Phase power runs past
the Fire Hall but is not wired into the hall.

Administration investigated the option of wiring the hall to 3 phase. This was a costly
option $8000 - $10,000

The manufacturer informed Administration of an option for a 230-volt Single Phase VFD
Drive that would essentially convert the compressor from 3-phase to single phase.

This increased the overall cost by an additional $5,580.48

All units are installed.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

Author: D. Roberts Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

43



COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Original cost - $87,000.00
Final Cost - $92,580.48

Difference - $5,580.48

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

POLICY REFERENCES:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

[0 Simple Majority M Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous
That the LC - Air Compressor - Bottle Filling Station (2022) TCA project budget be

amended from $87,000 to $92,581.00 with funding coming from the General Operating
Reserve.

Author: Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

44



Agenda ltem # 10. b)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 17, 2022

Presented By: Don Roberts, Director of Community Services
Title: Budget Amendment Request — Firewood Pile
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

In 2021 it was identified that the wood pile in Wadlin Lake was going to waste and
council made the following motion:

Motion 21-06-526

That the budget be amended by $7,500 to hire a nonprofit group to split and stack
the fire wood at Wadlin Lake with funding coming from the General Operating
Reserve.

This program was considered a success and Council made a second motion later that
year.
Motion 21-08-568
That the budget be amended by $7,500 to hire a nonprofit group to split and stack
the fire wood at the La Crete Lagoon with funding coming from the General
Operating Reserve.

This year Administration presented the Community Services Committee with the
continuing issue of a vast amount of firewood at the La Crete Lagoon that is going to
waste.

Community Services made the following motion:

For Administration to reach out to non-profit organizations for the splitting and
piling of firewood located at the La Crete lagoon.

There were two individual groups that were interested. The La Crete Minor Hockey and
the Fort Vermilion Volleyball club.

Author: D. Roberts Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

45



The original concept was to utilize $10,000 within the current operations budget for
“Splitting Firewood”. With two groups interested the Community Services made the
following motion:

Community Services Committee recommends to Council that the 2022

Operational budget be amended by an additional $10,000 for the “Splitting
Firewood”.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

Option 1
To amend the 2022 Operating Budget with an additional $10,000

This would allow two very similar groups the opportunity to raise needed funds for their
organizations and it would significantly help reduce the amount of wasted fire wood.

Option 2
Receive the Firewood Pile Budget request for information.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Current 2022 Operating Budget — Firewood - $10,000
Requested amendment of an additional - $10,000 — General Operating Reserve
If approved the total 2022 Operating Budget for Firewood - $20,000

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

Strategy S3.6 Develop strategies to encourage residents of First Nations, Mennonite
and County communities to participate in one another’s public activities and events,
and to ensure they feel genuinely welcome during such experiences (e.g., local
festivals, cultural, and recreational activities).

COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

POLICY REFERENCES:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

[0 Simple Majority M Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

Author: D. Roberts Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

46



That the 2022 Operating Budget be amended by $10,000 to hire two nonprofit groups to
split and stack fire wood at the La Crete Lagoon with funding coming from the General
Operating Reserve.

Author: D. Roberts Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

47



48



Agenda ltem # 11. a)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 17, 2022

Presented By: Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance

Title: Financial Reports — January 1 — July 31, 2022
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Finance Department also provides monthly financial reports to Council as per
policy. January — July 31, 2022 reports are attached for review.

During Budget deliberations, Council approved projects with funding from various
reserves, and requested that administration review available grants to fund approved
projects. The attached Capital project sheet identifies project-funding recommendations.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

Financial Reports to Council

Council shall receive the following reports monthly:
e Statement comparing actual operating revenues and expenditures to budget for
the year-to-date (January — July 31, 2022)
e A report of funds invested in term deposits and other securities
o (January — June 30, 2022)
e Project progress reports including expenditures to budget until July 31, 2022.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

N/A

Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO:

49



COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

N/A

POLICY REFERENCES:

Policy FINO10 — Financial Reports

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

M  Simple Majority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

That the financial reports for January to July 31, 2022 be received for information.

Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO:

50



Mackenzie County
Summary of All Units January - July 2022

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance
Budget Total (Remaining)

OPERATING REVENUES

100-Municipal Taxes $24,358,080 $24,310,502 $47,578
101-Lodge Requisition $815,695 $814,060 $1,635
102-School Requisition $6,612,576 $6,600,731 $11,845
103-Designated Ind. Property $72,796 $72,558 $238
124-Frontage $99,450 $53,204 $46,246
261-Ice Bridge $140,000 $135,000 $5,000
420-Sales of goods and services $1,005,720 $495,129 $510,591
421-Sale of water - metered $3,529,675 $1,992,365 $1,537,310
422-Sale of water - bulk $937,608 $682,378 $255,230
424-Sale of land $10,000 $10,000
510-Penalties on taxes $700,000 $132,447 $567,553
511-Penalties of AR and utilities $21,000 $18,466 $2,534
520-Licenses and permits $55,000 $42,323 $12,677
521-Offsite levy $20,000 $20,000
522-Municipal reserve revenue $150,000 $26,320 $123,680
526-Safety code permits $300,000 $125,162 $174,838
525-Subdivision fees $75,000 $49,450 $25,550
530-Fines $9,000 $4,868 $4,132
531-Safety code fees $8,000 $5,115 $2,885
550-Interest revenue $325,000 $72,779 $252,221
551-Market value changes $4,896 ($4,896)
560-Rental and lease revenue $174,127 $97,553 $76,574
597-Other revenue $28,662 $18,297 $10,365
598-Community aggregate levy $85,000 $85,000
630-Sale of non-TCA equipment $150 ($150)
840-Provincial grants $602,353 $376,939 $225,414
890-Gain (Loss) Penny Rounding $1 ($1)
909-Other Sources -Grants $65,000 $17,950 $47,050
930-Contribution from Operating Reserves $2,979,811 $2,979,811
TOTAL REVENUE $43,179,553 $36,148,641 $7,030,912
Excluding Requisitions $35,678,486 $28,661,292 $7,017,194

51

2022-08-17 IV



52



Mackenzie County

Summary of All Units January - July 2022

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions
142-Recruiting

150-Isolation cost

151-Honoraria

211-Travel and subsistence
212-Promotional expense
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

216-Postage

217-Telephone

221-Advertising

223-Subscriptions and publications
231-Audit fee

232-Legal fee

233-Engineering consulting
235-Professional fee

236-Enhanced policing fee
239-Training and education
242-Computer programming
243-Waste Management
251-Repair & maintenance - bridges
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
258-Contract graders

259-Repair & maintenance - structural
260-Roadside Mowing & Spraying
261-Ice bridge construction
262-Rental - building and land
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
266-Communications

271-Licenses and permits
272-Damage claims

274-Insurance

342-Assessor fees

290-Election cost

511-Goods and supplies

515-Lab Testing

521-Fuel and oll

531-Chemicals and salt

532-Dust control

533-Grader blades

534-Gravel (apply; supply and apply)
994-Change in Inventory
543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power

550-Carbon Tax

710-Grants to local governments
735-Grants to other organizations
747-School requisition

750-Lodge requisition
760-Designated Ind. Property
763/764-Contributed to Reserve
810-Interest and service charges
831-Interest - long term debt
832-Principle - Long term debt
921-Bad Debt

Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$6,770,291 $3,792,864 $2,977,427
$1,319,04C $750,713 $568,327
$127,393 $45,952 $81,441
$15,000 $15,000
$43,200 $28,918 $14,282
$587,360 $278,510 $308,850
$336,614 $123,776 $212,838
$36,000 $7,465 $28,535
$129,977 $54,542 $75,435
$98,450 $49,627 $48,823
$62,050 $35,445 $26,605
$118,420 $66,628 $51,792
$77,400 $66,349 $11,051
$12,600 $9,768 $2,832
$115,000 $108,500 $6,500
$100,000 $36,848 $63,152
$192,000 $68,398 $123,602
$215,700 $99,363 $116,337
$531,924 $97,186 $434,738
$101,340 $21,941 $79,399
$214,675 $22,483 $192,193
$531,800 $205,238 $326,562
$159,500 $10,423 $149,077
$155,640 $62,909 $92,731
$409,950 $232,020 $177,930
$102,400 $58,332 $44,068
$776,302 $363,100 $413,202
$1,535,70C $453,359 $1,082,341
$415,133 $40,430 $374,703
$125,000 $117,521 $7,479
$64,650 $52,135 $12,515
$104,530 $46,253 $58,277
$155,992 $79,609 $76,383
$23,000 $463 $22,537
$2,317 ($2,317)
$590,534 $531,578 $58,956
$282,502 $100,478 $182,024
$3,000 ($31) $3,031
$963,313 $683,717 $279,596
$50,500 $15,142 $35,358
$645,700 $696,284 ($50,584)
$456,800 $81,022 $375,778
$890,000 $746,214 $143,786
$143,000 $31,564 $111,436
$3,578,583 $1,680,342 $1,898,241
$300,000 $300,000
$128,013 $117,858 $10,155
$717,093 $449,748 $267,345
$104,000 $88,940 $15,060
$2,250,00C $625,000 $1,625,00C
$2,314,147 $2,045,378 $268,769
$6,612,57€ $2,327,442 $4,285,134
$815,695 $798,705 $16,990
$72,796 $70,195 $2,601
$2,407,95¢ $2,407,95¢
$22,360 $12,286 $10,074
$366,662 $156,644 $210,018
$1,356,458 $736,227 $620,231
$1,500,00C $1,500,00C
$843,827 $727,504 $116,323
$43,179,549 $20,211,621 $22,967,928
$35,678,482 $17,015,279 $18,663,203

53

2022-08-17 IV



54



OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions
151-Honoraria

211-Travel and subsistence
214-Memberships & conference fees
216-Postage

217-Telephone

221-Advertising

223-Subscriptions and publications
235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
262-Rental - building and land
266-Communications
274-Insurance

290-Election cost

511-Goods and supplies

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

Mackenzie County

11-Council
2022 2022 Actual $ Variance
Budget Total (Remaining)
$45,836 $27,931 $17,905
$8,119 $2,786 $5,333
$475,560 $267,785 $207,775
$210,373 $75,267 $135,106
$64,150 $30,908 $33,242
$789 ($789)
$7,700 $3,657 $4,043
$1,000 $1,000
$750 $750
$8,000 $8,000
$1,700 $953 $748
$135 ($135)
$15,600 $6,586 $9,014
$2,194 $1,828 $366
$3,000 ($31) $3,031
$9,700 $1,026 $8,674
$853,682 $419,619 $434,063
$853,682 $419,619 $434,063
55

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES

420-Sales of goods and services
510-Penalties on taxes
511-Penalties of AR and utilities
550-Interest revenue
551-Market value changes
560-Rental and lease revenue
597-Other revenue
598-Community aggregate levy
840-Provincial grants

890-Gain (Loss) Penny Rounding
909-Other Sources -Grants
930-Contribution from Operating Reserves
TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions
142-Recruiting

150-Isolation cost

211-Travel and subsistence
212-Promotional expense
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

216-Postage

217-Telephone

221-Advertising

223-Subscriptions and publications
231-Audit fee

232-Legal fee

235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
242-Computer programming
243-Waste Management

252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
259-Repair & maintenance - structural
262-Rental - building and land
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
266-Communications

271-Licenses and permits
274-Insurance

342-Assessor fees

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and oil

543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power

710-Grants to local governments
763/764-Contributed to Reserve
810-Interest and service charges
921-Bad Debt

Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
12-Administration

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance
Budget Total (Remaining)

$31,050 $47,964 ($16,914)
$700,000 $132,447 $567,553
$9,000 $7,678 $1,322
$325,000 $72,779 $252,221
$4,896 ($4,896)
$54,300 $40,486 $13,814
$15,000 $17,485 ($2,485)
$85,000 $85,000
$48,502 $19,020 $29,482
$1 ($1)
$50,000 $50,000
$75,000 $75,000
$1,392,852 $342,756 $1,050,096
$1,392,852 $342,756 $1,050,096
$1,791,159 $944,358 $846,801
$353,752 $188,103 $165,649
$28,995 $11,574 $17,421
$15,000 $15,000
$14,400 $8,400 $6,000
$29,851 $8,526 $21,325
$21,000 $4,969 $16,031
$21,832 $5,179 $16,653
$9,000 $3,768 $5,232
$24,550 $26,921 ($2,371)
$43,600 $28,326 $15,274
$64,000 $60,790 $3,210
$8,250 $4,041 $4,209
$115,000 $108,500 $6,500
$100,000 $33,370 $66,630
$75,000 $14,051 $60,949
$19,620 $1,585 $18,035
$124,300 $7,371 $116,930
$4,800 $4,295 $505
$59,150 $27,608 $31,542
$9,100 $2,174 $6,926
$5,600 $1,403 $4,197
$500 $500
$30 ($30)
$29,494 $11,103 $18,391
$51,660 $24,404 $27,256
$112 ($112)
$106,711 $101,289 $5,422
$282,502 $100,478 $182,024
$90,500 $26,263 $64,237
$20,600 $10,967 $9,633
$18,516 $16,268 $2,248
$81,058 $56,135 $24,923
$2,250,000 $625,000 $1,625,000
$169,450 $169,450
$21,000 $11,600 $9,400
$1,500,000 $1,500,000
$125,000 $63,095 $61,905
$7,684,950 $2,542,056 $5,142,894
$7,684,950 $2,542,056 $5,142,894
$347,368 $347,368

56

2022-08-17 JV



OPERATING REVENUES
420-Sales of goods and services
909-Other Sources -Grants

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE
Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

151-Honoraria

211-Travel and subsistence
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

217-Telephone

239-Training and education
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
258-Contract graders

259-Repair & maintenance - structural
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
266-Communications

271-Licenses and permits
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and oil

543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power

Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County

23-Fire Department

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$173,900 $16,894 $157,006
$15,000 $15,000
$15,000 $15,000
$203,900 $16,894 $187,006
$203,900 $16,894 $187,006
$44,925 $25,263 $19,662
$7,618 $4,977 $2,641
$782 $290 $492
$111,800 $10,725 $101,075
$5,950 $7,061 ($1,111)
$3,630 $3,630
$1,000 $1,512 ($512)
$27,440 $15,667 $11,773
$44,420 $3,065 $41,355
$10,500 $5,590 $4,910
$29,600 $9,747 $19,853
$8,700 $6,077 $2,623
$17,000 $17,000
$1,500 $1,500
$27,000 $11,996 $15,004
$69,012 $38,728 $30,284
$4,000 $4,000
$48,867 $41,691 $7,176
$113,274 $23,795 $89,479
$17,000 $8,990 $8,010
$14,166 $12,992 $1,174
$16,707 $11,103 $5,604
$30,000 $30,000
$654,891 $239,268 $415,623
$654,891 $239,268 $415,623
$202,247 $202,247

57

2022-08-17 IV



25-Ambulance/Municipal Emergency

OPERATING REVENUES
560-Rental and lease revenue
TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
274-Insurance

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$40,500 $20,250 $20,250
$40,500 $20,250 $20,250
$40,500 $20,250 $20,250
$7,000 $1,082 $5,918
$3,434 $1,715 $1,719
$10,434 $2,797 $7,637
$10,434 $2,797 $7,637
$12,328 $12,328

58

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
520-Licenses and permits
530-Fines

560-Rental and lease revenue
TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries
132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

211-Travel and subsistence
217-Telephone

223-Subscriptions and publications
235-Professional fee
236-Enhanced policing fee
239-Training and education
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
258-Contract graders
266-Communications
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and ol

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
26-Enforcement Services

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$1,000 $1,000
$9,000 $4,868 $4,132
$13,827 $9,218 $4,609
$23,827 $14,086 $9,741
$23,827 $14,086 $9,741
$14,975 $8,421 $6,554
$2,539 $1,659 $880
$261 $97 $164
$7,000 $367 $6,633
$1,200 $1,200
$1,300 $2,439 ($1,139)
$2,000 $80 $1,920
$531,924 $97,186 $434,738
$8,000 $3,870 $4,130
$12,050 $12,050
$8,000 $3,600 $4,400
$500 $390 $110
$6,240 $5,200 $1,040
$500 $550 ($50)
$500 $719 ($219)
$596,989 $124,579 $472,410
$596,989 $124,579 $472,410
$565 $565

59

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
124-Frontage

261-Ice Bridge

420-Sales of goods and services
520-Licenses and permits
630-Sale of non-TCA equipment
840-Provincial grants

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE
Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

150-Isolation cost

211-Travel and subsistence
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

216-Postage

217-Telephone

221-Advertising

223-Subscriptions and publications
233-Engineering consulting
235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
251-Repair & maintenance - bridges
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
258-Contract graders

259-Repair & maintenance - structural
261-Ice bridge construction
262-Rental - building and land
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
266-Communications

271-Licenses and permits
272-Damage claims

274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and oil

531-Chemicals and salt

532-Dust control

533-Grader blades

534-Gravel (apply; supply and apply)
994-Change in Inventory

543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power

550-Carbon Tax

763/764-Contributed to Reserve
831-Interest - long term debt
832-Principle - Long term debt
Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
32-Transportation

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$81,100 $34,910 $46,190
$140,000 $135,000 $5,000
$291,570 $180,087 $111,483
$4,000 $3,450 $550
$150 ($150)
$121,262 $121,262
$2,155,183 $2,155,183
$2,793,115 $353,597 $2,439,518
$2,793,115 $353,597 $2,439,518
$2,633,342 $1,562,947 $1,070,395
$486,010 $272,745 $213,265
$44,488 $16,434 $28,054
$14,400 $8,056 $6,344
$15,000 $18,594 ($3,594)
$12,450 $715 $11,735
$20,000 $17,702 $2,298
$2 ($2)
$15,180 $7,947 $7,233
$900 $115 $785
$2,000 $3,288 ($1,288)
$90,000 $48,826 $41,174
$10,000 $5,187 $4,813
$6,000 $11,479 ($5,479)
$159,500 $10,423 $149,077
$28,390 $20,386 $8,004
$177,000 $135,605 $41,395
$52,400 $32,757 $19,643
$260,000 $102,304 $157,696
$905,050 $252,754 $652,296
$125,000 $117,521 $7,479
$3,150 $5,570 ($2,420)
$5,000 $206 $4,794
$11,340 $7,254 $4,086
$7,225 $7,225
$1,739 ($1,739)
$179,782 $154,040 $25,742
$371,239 $434,546 ($63,307)
$540,000 $352,275 $187,725
$165,000 $165,000
$890,000 $746,214 $143,786
$143,000 $31,564 $111,436
$3,568,583 $1,680,342 $1,888,241
$300,000 $300,000
$14,201 $13,093 $1,108
$274,685 $162,440 $112,245
$104,000 $88,940 $15,060
$633,228 $633,228
$345,554 $146,997 $198,557
$1,006,843 $546,049 $460,794
$6,600 $610,549 ($603,949)
$13,626,540 $7,627,605 $5,998,935
$13,626,540 $7,627,605 $5,998,935
$6,709,150 $6,709,150

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
420-Sales of goods and services
560-Rental and lease revenue

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE
Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

211-Travel and subsistence
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

223-Subscriptions and publications
235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
259-Repair & maintenance - structural
262-Rental - building and land
266-Communications

271-Licenses and permits
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and ol

531-Chemicals and salt

543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power

Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County

33-Airport
2022 2022 Actual $ Variance
Budget Total (Remaining)
$27,500 $7,474 $20,026
$34,542 $26,681 $7,861
$32,708 $32,708
$94,750 $34,155 $60,595
$94,750 $34,155 $60,595
$39,008 $21,436 $17,572
$7,947 $2,994 $4,953
$680 $252 $428
$4,000 $4,000
$4,500 $200 $4,300
$1,000 $1,000
$300 $300
$10,000 $10,000
$3,200 $3,200
$3,500 $3,500
$32,000 $32,000
$3,300 $3,300
$26,200 $26,200
$60,000 $45,000 $15,000
$4,880 $1,196 $3,684
$1,725 $1,725
$7,027 $5,969 $1,058
$1,000 $2,888 ($1,888)
$1,700 $798 $902
$17,500 $6,347 $11,153
$3,642 $3,220 $422
$26,579 $20,701 $5,878
$32,708 $32,708
$292,396 $111,001 $181,395
$292,396 $111,001 $181,395
$196,006 $196,006
61

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
124-Frontage

420-Sales of goods and services
421-Sale of water - metered
422-Sale of water - bulk
511-Penalties of AR and utilities
521-Offsite levy

597-Other revenue

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE
Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

150-Isolation cost

211-Travel and subsistence
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

216-Postage

217-Telephone

221-Advertising

233-Engineering consulting
239-Training and education
242-Computer programming
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
258-Contract graders

259-Repair & maintenance - structural
262-Rental - building and land
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
266-Communications

271-Licenses and permits
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

515-Lab Testing

521-Fuel and oil

531-Chemicals and salt

543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power
763/764-Contributed to Reserve
831-Interest - long term debt
832-Principle - Long term debt
Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
41-Water Services

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$5,950 $5,926 $24
$68,500 $40,201 $28,299
$2,392,568 $1,379,892 $1,012,676
$928,708 $677,878 $250,830
$12,000 $10,788 $1,212
$20,000 $20,000
$813 ($813)
$220,080 $220,080
$3,647,806 $2,115,497 $1,532,309
$3,647,806 $2,115,497 $1,532,309
$542,765 $303,976 $238,789
$94,871 $56,195 $38,676
$12,939 $3,507 $9,432
$8,640 $7,477 $1,163
$44,600 $7,839 $36,761
$3,020 $1,680 $1,340
$60,100 $24,937 $35,163
$31,500 $7,628 $23,872
$18,000 $8,210 $9,790
$500 $500
$26,000 $8,769 $17,231
$8,750 $920 $7,830
$7,500 $3,293 $4,207
$15,900 $7,207 $8,693
$73,950 $29,595 $44,355
$10,800 $12,516 ($1,716)
$77,600 $31,831 $45,769
$69,700 $17,918 $51,782
$1,500 $1,400 $100
$1,500 $3,700 ($2,200)
$2,000 $1,051 $949
$950 $351 $599
$136,369 $124,927 $11,443
$302,300 $160,060 $142,240
$45,000 $14,952 $30,048
$46,000 $33,535 $12,465
$143,300 $60,547 $82,753
$71,997 $68,614 $3,383
$276,800 $170,818 $105,982
$1,066,043 $1,066,043
$11,719 $6,160 $5,559
$215,113 $107,256 $107,857
$220,080 $4,815 $215,265
$3,647,806 $1,291,684 $2,356,122
$3,647,806 $1,291,684 $2,356,122
$1,405,945 $1,405,945

62

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
124-Frontage

421-Sale of water - metered
422-Sale of water - bulk
TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

150-Isolation cost

215-Freight

232-Legal fee

233-Engineering consulting
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
259-Repair & maintenance - structural
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
271-Licenses and permits
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

515-Lab Testing

531-Chemicals and salt

543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power
763/764-Contributed to Reserve
831-Interest - long term debt
832-Principle - Long term debt

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
42-Sewer Services

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$12,400 $12,369 $31
$1,137,107 $612,473 $524,634
$8,900 $4,500 $4,400
$1,158,407 $629,341 $529,066
$1,158,407 $629,341 $529,066
$358,918 $175,032 $183,886
$65,614 $36,501 $29,113
$8,724 $2,319 $6,405
$5,760 $4,985 $775
$3,250 $579 $2,671
$703 ($703)
$6,000 $6,000
$1,750 $83 $1,667
$64,100 $52,555 $11,545
$140,650 $6,658 $133,993
$2,000 $2,000
$100 $100
$12,461 $10,604 $1,857
$10,500 $1,015 $9,485
$5,500 $190 $5,310
$36,000 $14,128 $21,872
$4,715 $3,297 $1,418
$26,522 $17,585 $8,937
$375,576 $375,576
$7,789 $2,897 $4,892
$22,478 $11,119 $11,359
$1,158,407 $340,249 $818,158
$1,158,407 $340,249 $818,158
$698,464 $698,464

63

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
420-Sales of goods and services
TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions
221-Advertising

243-Waste Management

252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
258-Contract graders

259-Repair & maintenance - structural
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and oil

544-Electrical power

810-Interest and service charges
TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
43-Solid Waste Disposal

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$297,000 $149,183 $147,817
$297,000 $149,183 $147,817
$297,000 $149,183 $147,817
$58,938 $31,383 $27,555
$10,270 $6,613 $3,657
$1,028 $381 $647
$800 $220 $580
$527,000 $200,943 $326,057
$5,400 $932 $4,468
$8,750 $8,750
$136,702 $71,093 $65,609
$31,600 $555 $31,045
$5,645 $1,977 $3,668
$2,100 $650 $1,450
$7,000 $5,342 $1,658
$13,510 $9,957 $3,553
$1,360 $685 $675
$810,103 $330,731 $479,372
$810,103 $330,731 $479,372
$20,137 $20,137

64

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
597-Other revenue
840-Provincial grants
TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES
274-Insurance

735-Grants to other organizations
763/764-Contributed to Reserve
TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

Mackenzie County
51-Family Community Services

65

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$13,662 $13,662
$298,682 $224,012 $74,670
$312,344 $224,012 $88,332
$312,344 $224,012 $88,332
$47 $354 ($307)
$836,800 $722,443 $114,357
$13,662 $13,662
$850,509 $722,797 $127,712
$850,509 $722,797 $127,712

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
420-Sales of goods and services
520-Licenses and permits
526-Safety code permits
525-Subdivision fees

531-Safety code fees

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE
Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries
132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

211-Travel and subsistence
212-Promotional expense
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

216-Postage

217-Telephone

221-Advertising

232-Legal fee

235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
242-Computer programming
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
258-Contract graders

263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
271-Licenses and permits
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and oil

Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County

61-Planning Development

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$19,000 $25,507 ($6,507)
$50,000 $38,873 $11,128
$300,000 $125,162 $174,838
$1,725 ($1,725)
$8,000 $5,115 $2,885
$362,385 $362,385
$739,385 $196,381 $543,004
$739,385 $196,381 $543,004
$676,471 $349,114 $327,357
$136,742 $75,748 $60,994
$11,004 $4,371 $6,633
$5,500 $1,566 $3,934
$2,000 $37 $1,963
$1,880 $2,175 ($295)
$3,000 $1,128 $1,872
$4,000 $105 $3,895
$1,080 $463 $617
$3,000 $300 $2,700
$2,775 ($2,775)
$20,000 $12,054 $7,946
$4,400 $0 $4,400
$73,875 $11,819 $62,056
$1,800 $115 $1,685
$180,000 $124,769 $55,231
$12,000 $4,607 $7,393
$8,000 $8,000
$5,060 $4,207 $853
$12,000 $11,674 $326
$2,500 $1,740 $760
$362,384 $33,660 $328,724
$1,526,696 $642,429 $884,267
$1,526,696 $642,429 $884,267
$11,998 $11,998

66

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
420-Sales of goods and services
560-Rental and lease revenue
840-Provincial grants

909-Other Sources -Grants

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE
Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

211-Travel and subsistence
212-Promotional expense
214-Memberships & conference fees
217-Telephone

221-Advertising

233-Engineering consulting
235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
242-Computer programming
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
259-Repair & maintenance - structural
260-Roadside Mowing & Spraying
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and oil

531-Chemicals and salt

735-Grants to other organizations
Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
63-Agriculture

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$6,200 $7,258 ($1,058)
$30,958 $919 $30,039
$133,907 $133,907 $0
$17,950 ($17,950)
$89,055 $89,055
$260,120 $160,033 $100,087
$260,120 $160,033 $100,087
$252,832 $157,814 $95,018
$45,398 $31,347 $14,051
$4,425 $1,634 $2,791
$9,940 $3,039 $6,901
$2,000 $2,000
$2,870 $1,060 $1,810
$2,760 $1,215 $1,545
$500 $124 $376
$20,000 $20,000
$65,600 $60,350 $5,250
$1,050 $1,050
$9,000 $9,000
$500 $500
$6,500 $1,118 $5,382
$7,200 $1,835 $5,365
$276,500 $159,287 $117,213
$415,133 $40,430 $374,703
$22,136 $11,042 $11,094
$17,000 $14,661 $2,339
$10,900 $4,118 $6,782
$10,000 $9,689 $311
$95,000 $95,000
$148,500 $105,000 $43,500
$42,655 $42,655
$1,468,399 $603,762 $864,637
$1,468,399 $603,762 $864,637
$46,113 $46,113

67

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
424-Sale of land

522-Municipal reserve revenue
525-Subdivision fees

TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

211-Travel and subsistence
214-Memberships & conference fees
216-Postage

217-Telephone

233-Engineering consulting
235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
263-Rental - vehicle and equipment
511-Goods and supplies
763/764-Contributed to Reserve
TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

Mackenzie County
66-Subdivision

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$10,000 $10,000
$150,000 $26,320 $123,680
$75,000 $47,725 $27,275
$235,000 $74,045 $160,955
$235,000 $74,045 $160,955
$212,675 $151,449 $61,226
$39,793 $32,736 $7,057
$3,424 $1,374 $2,050
$2,000 $1,093 $907
$1,425 $125 $1,300
$2,000 $2,000
$960 $343 $617
$30,000 $10,803 $19,197
$25,000 $7,641 $17,360
$2,000 $70 $1,930
$5,400 $3,600 $1,800
$4,000 $4,000
$150,000 $150,000
$478,677 $209,233 $269,444
$478,677 $209,233 $269,444

68

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES

Mackenzie County
71-Recreation Department

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE

Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

274-Insurance

735-Grants to other organizations
831-Interest - long term debt
832-Principle - Long term debt
TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$6,000 $6,000
$6,000 $0 $6,000
$6,000 $0 $6,000
$54,383 $57,259 ($2,876)
$1,066,788 $964,444 $102,344
$1,600 $591 $1,009
$112,024 $71,802 $40,222
$1,234,795 $1,094,097 $140,698
$1,234,795 $1,094,097 $140,698
$486,433 $486,433

69

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES
420-Sales of goods and services

930-Contribution from Operating Reserves

TOTAL REVENUE
Excluding Requisitions

OPERATING EXPENSES

110-Wages and salaries

132-Benefits

136-WCB contributions

211-Travel and subsistence
214-Memberships & conference fees
215-Freight

217-Telephone

221-Advertising

233-Engineering consulting
235-Professional fee

239-Training and education
252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
253-Repair & maintenance - equipment
255-Repair & maintenance - vehicles
258-Contract graders

259-Repair & maintenance - structural
266-Communications

271-Licenses and permits
272-Damage claims

274-Insurance

511-Goods and supplies

521-Fuel and oil

534-Gravel (apply; supply and apply)
543-Natural gas

544-Electrical power

Non-TCA projects

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

995-Amortization of TCA

Mackenzie County
72-Parks Playgrounds

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$91,000 $20,561 $70,439
$24,400 $24,400
$115,400 $20,561 $94,839
$115,400 $20,561 $94,839
$144,283 $61,672 $82,611
$22,650 $13,165 $9,485
$2,524 $932 $1,592
$2,400 $424 $1,976
$1,720 $1,720
$1,100 $1,100
$500 $800 ($300)
$1,700 $1,700
$20,000 $20,000
$100 $100
$2,200 $2,200
$9,000 $20 $8,980
$8,950 $1,227 $7,723
$12,600 $3,630 $8,970
$97,000 $29,503 $67,497
$84,000 $16,188 $67,812
$1,000 $1,000
$1,000 $1,000
$577 ($577)
$3,122 $2,811 $311
$35,300 $17,131 $18,169
$400 $400
$10,000 $10,000
$776 $376 $400
$1,232 $1,010 $222
$24,400 $15,386 $9,014
$487,957 $164,851 $323,106
$487,957 $164,851 $323,106
$113,638 $113,638

70

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
212-Promotional expense
214-Memberships & conference fees
221-Advertising

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

Mackenzie County

73-Tourism

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$11,000 $2,458 $8,542
$12,500 $12,500 $0
$5,000 $4,800 $200
$28,500 $19,758 $8,742
$28,500 $19,758 $8,742

71

2022-08-17 IV



OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

252-Repair & maintenance - buildings
274-Insurance

735-Grants to other organizations
TOTAL EXPENSES

Excluding Requisitions

Mackenzie County
74-Library Services

2022 2022 Actual $ Variance

Budget Total (Remaining)
$2,500 $2,500
$2,192 $3,045 ($853)
$262,059 $253,490 $8,569
$266,751 $256,534 $10,217
$266,751 $256,534 $10,217

72

2022-08-17 IV



MACKENZIE COUNTY

ONE TIME Projects 2022 INCLUDING CARRY FORWARDS

January - July 31, 2022

External Funding Internal Funding
TOTAL 2022 TOTAL 2022 Restricted
Project Description PROJECT 2022 COSTS | REMAINING Other Sources | Municipal Surplus 9 Notes
BUDGET BUDGET COSTS BUDGET CCBF Grant MSI Grant Other Grant (non-grant) levy (previous RS-type
vears)
(12) - Ad ion Department
[FV - Asset Management (2021) [ 125,000] 125,000] 553 553 124447] [ [ 50,000 | [ [ 75,000 | GORF[ cM 2100660
Total department 12 | 125,000 | 125,000 | 553 | 553 | 124,447 | -] -] 50,000 | - - 75,000 | | 125,000 |
(23) - Fire Department
[FV - Fire Dept Training Props (2018) [ 30,000] 30,000] b 1 30,000] | | | 15,000] b 15,000] GORF[ 50750 7vFD |
Total department 23 | 30,000 | 30,000 | - | - 30,000 | - | - | - | 15,000 | - | 15,000 | - 30,000 |
(32) - Public Works
[FV - Repair Shop Operations Fence [ 6,600 | 6,600 | - - 6,600] [ [ [ [ [ 6,600 | GOREF| |
Total department 32 | 6,600 | 6,600 | - - | 6,600 | - | - | - - - 6,600 | - 6600 |
(33) - Airport
[Airport Master Plan (CF 2016) 75,000 | 32,707 | 42,293 | = 32,707] [ [ [ [ [ 32,708 | GORF|
Total department 33 | 75,000 | 32,707 | 42,293 | - | 32,707 | - | - | - | - - 32,708 | - 32,708 |
(41) - Water
| LC -La Crete Future Water Supply Concept (2018) 200,000 190,910 9,090 - 190,910 190,910 GORF|
| Water Diversion License Review 55,000 29,170 30,645 4,815 24,355 29,170 GORF| CM 21-12-837 ADDED $10k from GOR
Total department 41 255,000 220,080 39,735 4,815 215,265 - - - - - 220,080 220,080
(61)-P &D Department
Municipal Development Plan 305,000 36,384 287,928 19,312 17,072 36,385 GOR| 20-08-494
LC - Atlas Landing Dispositions (2022) 25,000 25,000 14,348 14,348, 10,652 25,000 GORF
LC - Storm Water Plan (2022) 151,000 151,000 - - 151,000 151,000 MR
La Crete Area Structure Plan (2022) 150,000 150,000 - - 150,000 150,000 MR
Total department 61 631,000 362,384 302,276 33,660 328,724 - - - - - 362,385 - 362,385
(63) - Agricultural Services Department
Irigation District Feasibility Study 30,000 30,000 - -| 30,000 30,000 GORF| Motion 18-08-589
FV - 2022 Agricultural Fair & Tradeshow (2022) 12,655 12,655 - - 12,655 12,655 CM 22-04-324
Total department 63 42,655 42,655 - - 42,655 - - - 12,655 - 30,000 42,655
(72) - Parks
LC Walking Trail 6,000 6,000 - - 6,000 6,000 GORF;
La Crete Walking Trail LOC 15,400 15,400} 15,386 15,386 14 15,400 GORF|CM 22-02-107
Wadlin lake Phase 2 Campground Expansion 3,000 3,000 i i 3,000 3,000 GORF
Development Plan This may require potential expenditures in 2020+
Total department 72 24,400 24,400 15,386 15,386 9,014 - - - - - 24,400 - 24,400
843,828
| TOTAL 2022 ONE TIME Projects [ 1,189,655 | 843,826 | 400,242 | 54,413 | 789,413 | - - 50,000 | 27,655 | - [ 766,173] - 843,828
2022 Contingent on Grant Funding
[ Bridge Maintenance (7 bridges) 250,000 250,000
2022 Contingent on Grant Funding- Total 250,000 - - - - - - 250,000 - - - - -
Funding Sources for the 2022 Approved Non TCA projects is as follows:
Other Grants/Sources $ 77,655
Municpal Reserve $ 301,000
General Operating Reserve $ 465,173
General Capital Reserve
Total $ 843,828

73



74



MACKENZIE COUNTY
TCA Projects 2022 INCLUDING CARRY FORWARDS

January - July 31, 2022

External Funding Internal Funding
TOTAL PROJECT 2022 =
Project Description BUDGET 2022 BUDGET | TOTAL COSTS| 2022 COSTS | REMAINING - Restricted Notes
BUDGET CCBF Grant MSI Grant Other Grant (Clie; BEEs Wil e RS-type Surp_lus Debenture
(non-grant) levy (previous
years)
(12) - Administration Department
LC - 100 Street Plan 65,000 65,000 19,590 19,590 45,410 GCR 65,000 CM 20-04-242
FV - Flood Mitagation (2021) 15,359,219 11,063,372| 5312,254|  1,016,407| 10,046,965 10,281,519 171,929 GCR/GOR 609,924 - SV A )
Council Chambers Windows (2021) 8,700 8,700 6,918 6,918 1,782 GCR 8,700 CM 21-10-691
FV - Photocopier (2022) 72,500 72,500 61,675 61,675 10,825 62,500 10,000
Zama Building - Air Conditioning & Heating (2022) 107,000 107,000 99,375 99,375 7,625 79,000 GCR 28,000 CM 22-04-304
FV-Interim Housing Project (2022) 500,000 500,000 392,617 392,617 107,383 GCR 500,000 CM 22-05-365
Total department 12 16,112,419 11,816,572 5,892,429 1,596,582 10,219,990 141,500 - 10,281,519 181,929 - - 1,211,624 - 11,816,572
(23) - Fire Department
FV - Training Facility (CF 2017) 20,000 1,733 18,267 - 1,733 383 GCR 1,350 Other Sources - FVFD 50%
LC - Air Compressor - Bottle Filling Station (2022) 87,000 87,000 - - 87,000 87,000
LC - Training Grounds 33,000 33,000 - - 33,000 16,500 GCR 16,500 CM 22-07-501 Other Source LCFD
Total department 23 140,000 121,733 18,267 - 121,733 87,000 - - 16,883 - N 17,850 - 121,733
(32) - Transportation Department
Gravel Reserve (CF 2014) 150,000 92,357 120,213 62,570 29,787 RDR 92,357
LC - 9 Street Lights - 94 Ave 106 St to Pioneer Drive (See Note 1) 75,000 75,000 g - 75,000 75,000
OR01 New Road Infrastructure Endeavour to Assist 1,165,986 500,000 698,844 32,857 467,142 GCR/RDR 500,000
30 m Right of way for road widening - various locations (2021) 200,000 194,209 86,041 80,251 113,959 RDR 194,209
Rebuild TWP Rd 1044 (1 mile)  (2021) 300,000 273,663 26,338 - 273,663 273,663
Washout & Culvert Upgrades (2021) 852,000 461,372 404,583 13,955 447,417 109,372 RDR 352,000 CM 21-06-486, 22-05-356,22-06-484
LC - 109 Avenue Widening (2021) 45,000 20,584 29,394 4,978 15,606 GCR 20,584 CM 21-09-658
AWD 160M Graders X3 (2021) 1,714,101 1,714,101 5 o 1,714,101 1,039,101 675,000 CM 21-12-896
FV - Office truck (2022) 50,000 50,000 50,026 50,026 (26) 48,000 2,000
LC - Office truck (2022) 50,000 50,000 50,026 50,026 (26) 48,000 2,000
FV- Zero Turn (2022) 21,500 21,500 16,504 16,504 4,996 15,000 6,500
Truck - Director of Utilities (2022) 42,000 42,000 - - 42,000 42,000
10"pump x 2 (2022) 180,000 180,000 177,872 177,872 2,128 GCR 180,000
TWP RD 1050 (27 baseline) 2 miles (2022) 700,000 700,000 11,235 11,235 688,765 700,000
113 Avenue Reshape & Shoulder Pull (2022) 175,000 175,000 - - 175,000 175,000 CM 22-06-486
Zama Pavement Repair (2022) 1,000,000 1,000,000 11,850 11,850 988,150 1,000,000
[BF 78209 NW 17 105 14 W5M - Teepee Creek (2022) 550,000 550,000 11,496 11,496 538,504 550,000
Range Road 154 - In 108-15 (2022) 350,000 350,000 - L 350,000 350,000
Rebuild 2 miles Heliport Road (Twp 1102 - Rge Rd 184-190) (2022) 250,000 250,000 12,045 12,045 237,955 250,000
Machesis Lake - Road Rebuild and section Repairs (2022) 100,000 100,000 - - 100,000 29,846 70,154
Blue Hllls - Road Rebuild and section Repairs (2022) 125,000 125,000 12,210 12,210 112,790 125,000
Rebuild Fox Lake Road (2 miles) - spot repair (2022) 85,000 85,000 5,188 5,188 79,813 85,000
[Roller Packer (2022) 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 - V&E 40,000 CM 22-04-273
LC - RR 181 Culvert Replacement (2022) 198,275 198,275 198,275 198,275 L RDR 198,275 CM 22-04-315
Electrical Vehicle Charging Stations (2022) 179,010 179,010 - - 179,010 179,010 CM 22-04-316 |
Rebuild Rge Rd 155 700,000 700,000 - L 700,000 400,000 SWMR 300,000 CM 22-06-483, 22-07-522
Total department 32 9,297,872 8,127,070 1,962,138 791,337 7,335,734 1,117,846 4,267,290 179,010 685,500 - - 1,877,425 - 8,127,071
Airports
| FV -Airport - Lighting Upgrade 260,000 260,000 ° - 260,000 GOR/GCR 260,000 ICM 21-05-465, CM 22-03-229, CM 22-04-274
| FV - Spray Insullation & Radiant Heat Pole Building (2022) 50,000 50,000 33,010 33,010 16,990 50,000
Total deparment 33 310,000 310,000 33,010 33,010 276,990 50,000 - -] 260,000 - 310,000
(41) - Water Treatment & Distribution Department
LC - Well Number 4 (CF 2016) 1,348,966 977,697 406,736 35,467 942,230 491,835 GCR 485,863 20-12-763
ZA - Water Treatment Plant Upgrading (CF 2017) 1,153,569 879,324 654,659 380,414 498,910 486,837 RWTR/WTRSWR 392,487 CM 21-09-634
FV - Frozen Water Services Repairs (River Road) (CF 2015) 280,700 20,443 260,257 -| 20,443 RWITR 20,443
LC - Waterline Bluehills (CF 2015) 833,250 690,722 142,528 2 690,722 690,722 _
FV - Rural Water Supply North of the Peace River (2018) 420,000 166,251 253,749 ] 166,251 GOR 166,252 [T 201‘1/:;'[‘ Sﬁg P’;:Zg‘o'ogL Rural
FV - Rural Truck Fill Pump Install  (2021) 324,500 273,614 265,657 214,772 58,843 263,614 WTRSWR 10,000 CM 21-05-398, CM 21-12-839
LC-North Waterline Oversizing (2021) 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 - WTRSWR 200,000 CM 21-05-453
LC-North Sanitary Trunk Sewer (2021) 280,000 233,654 114,181 67,835 165,819 GOR 233,654 CM 21-05-461 CM 21-07-517
LC - Motor Starters (2022) 90,000 90,000 1,625 1,625 88,376 WTRSWR 90,000
Water line Relocation (2022) 45,000 45,000 44,275 44,275 725 WITRSWR 45,000
\Water Point Building Replacements (BHP, Tompkins, Rocky Lane) (2022) 64,000 64,000 - -| 64,000 WIRSWR 64,000 CM 22-05-353
LC - East Waterline Oversizing SE 10-106-15-W5M (2022) 75,000 75,000 - -| 75,000 WITRSWR 75,000 CM 22-03-182
Total department 41 5,114,985 3,715,705 2,343,668 944,388 2,771,317 - 954,336 978,672 - - - 1,782,699 - 3,715,707
(42) - Sewer Disposal Department
LC - North Storm-Pond A (2021) 1,190,000 775,790 828,984 414,774 361,016 WIRSWR 90,000 685,790 g&”;ﬁfg’é‘?’ CMZLISIICMZLIARSS
FV - Sewer Upgrades (2022) 1,226,000 1,226,000 B - 1,226,000 1,226,000 CM 22-04-281
Total department 42 2,416,000 2,001,790 828,984 414,774 1,587,016 - - 1,226,000 - - - 90,000 685,790 2,001,790

75

2022-08-10J8



MACKENZIE COUNTY January - July 31, 2022
TCA Projects 2022 INCLUDING CARRY FORWARDS

External Funding Internal Funding
3 A TOTAL PROJECT 2022 =
Project Description BUDGET 2022 BUDGET | TOTAL COSTS| 2022 COSTS | REMAINING - Restricted Notes
BUDGET CCBF Grant MSI Grant Other Grant (U= EaEEs el RS-type Surp_lus Debenture
(non-grant) levy (previous
years)

(61) - Planning & Development

LC Drainage Ditch NE 8-106-15-W5M _ (2021) 15,000 4,475 10,525 - 4,475 GCR 4,475 CM 21-02-100

GIS Computer (2022) 7,500 7,500 - - 7,500 7,500

Plotter (2022) 13,000 13,000 12,363 12,363 637 13,000

Total department 61 35,500 24,975 22,888 12,363 12,612 20,500 - - - - - 4,475 - 24,975

(63) - Agriculture

HL - Rural Drainage - Phase Il & Phase IIl (CF 2014/2015) 1,181,000 38,019 1,142,981 - 38,019 SWMR 38,019
Rural Drainaige 2022 188,000 188,000 - - 188,000 SWMR 188,000 CM 22-06-485

Total department 63 1,369,000 226,019 1,142,981 - 226,019 - - - - - - 226,019 - 226,019
(71) - Recreation
FV - Overhead Door Replacement/Completion of Hockey Netting 16,000 3,100 12,900 - 3,100 RB-FV 3,100}
FV- Outdoor Rink Repairs 14,000 14,000 e e 14,000 RB-FV 14,000
FV - Purchase Outhouses for Rodeo Grounds 10,000 10,000 = B 10,000 RB-FV/GOR/GCR 10,000
LC - Tennis Court, Basketball Pickle Ball Court (2021) 304,080 141,215 304,080 141,215] 0 68,121 73,095 CM 21-05-400, 22-04-261
LC - Northern Lights Recreation Center New Arena (2021) 5,389,274 1,196,059 4,675,449 482,234 713,825 1,196,059 CM 21-06-485, CM 22-02-111,22-04-260
FV - Community Hall Air Conditioning (2022) 50,000 50,000 - - 50,000 50,000
FV - Main lobby epoxy floor (2022) 8,400 8,400 - - 8,400 8,400
FV - Roof leak exploration and repair (2022) 15,000 15,000 - -| 15,000 15,000
LC - Ball Diamond Water Line (2022) 6,000 6,000 - - 6,000 6,000
LC - 3 new industrial snowblowers for outdoor rinks (2022) 12,329 12,329 - -| 12,329 12,329 CM 22-06-432
LC - New beach volleyball court (2022) 10,000 10,000 - - 10,000 10,000
LC - Replace concrete pad by shop door (2022) 7,500 7,500 - -| 7,500 7,500
ZA - Plexiglass Window in Park Shelter (2022) 17,000 17,000 - -| 17,000 17,000 _
ZA - Cabin Utilities Development - $120,000 - County share $20,000 (2022) 20,000 20,000 - - 20,000! 20,000 PLTIR TTOTIT ATDETTE TUUTSTITSTEE " DITEet 10
LC - Electric Zamboni for Outdoor Rinks (2022) 176,500 176,500 - - 176,500 50,000 126,500 CM 22-02-109
LC - Walk Behind Floor Scrubber (2022) 14,000 14,000 - N 14,000 5,671 8,329 CM 22-06-432
Total department 71 6,070,083 1,701,103 4,992,429 623,449 1,077,654 151,900 68,121 50,000 1,403,983 - - 27,100 - 1,701,104
(72) - Parks & Playgrounds Department
Hutch Lake Campground Improvements (CF 2017) 112,000 2,228 109,772 - 2,228 MR 2,228
River Search & Rescue Access Plan - Atlas & Tompkins Landing Boat Launch & 92,000 22,671 72,406 3077 19,504 GOR 22,671 CM 21-01-051
FV Bridge Campground
Vanguard Subdivision Playground Equipment 30,000 3,685 26,315 - 3,685 MR 3,685
Wadlin Lake Dock Piling Improvements - Firewood Compound 13,000 10,045 2,955 - 10,045 GCR 10,045
Jubilee Park Walkway 10,000 10,000 = 2 10,000 GOR 10,000
FV - Streetscape (CF 2017) 125,000 86,641 38,359 - 86,641 GOR/GCR 86,641 e
Streetscape - La Crete 50,000 29,291 20,709 - 29,291 GOR/GCR 29,291
New Hamlet Park (2021) 38,000 8,685 29,315 - 8,685 MR 8,685
Water Well at Jubilee Park  (2021) 17,955 17,955 - - 17,955 17,955
FV - Streetscape Second dock project (2021 25,394 25,394 - - 25,394 GCR/GOR 25,394 CM21-07-518
Wadlin Lake Campground - Major Improvements (2022) 50,000 50,000 33,441 33,441 16,559 RP 50,000
Hutch Lake Campground - Major Improvements (2022) 50,000 50,000 N - 50,000 RP 50,000
Bridge Campground - Major Improvements (2022) 100,000 100,000 - - 100,000 RP 100,000
Machesis Lake Campground (2022) 30,000 30,000 - - 30,000 RP 30,000
Zama Campground - Major Improvements (2022) 20,000 20,000 _ B 20,000 RP 20,000
Hamlet Park Development (2022) 75,000 75,000 - - 75,000 MR 75,000
Total department 72 838,349 541,594 333,272 36,518 505,077 17,955 - - - - - 523,640 - 541,595
28,586,566
I TOTAL 2022 Capital Projects 41,704,208 28,586,560 | 17,570,067 4,452,419 24,134,141 1,586,701 5,289,747 12,715,201 2,288,295 - - 6,020,832 685,790 28,586,566

76

2022-08-10J8



MACKENZIE COUNTY

TCA Projects 2022 INCLUDING CARRY FORWARDS

January - July 31, 2022

External Funding Internal Funding
TOTAL PROJECT 2022 =
Project Description — 2022 BUDGET | TOTAL COSTS| 2022 COSTS | REMAINING - Restricted Notes
BUDGET CCBF Grant MSI Grant Other Grant (U= EaEEs el RS-type Surp_lus Debenture
(non-grant) levy (previous
years)

Contingent on Grant Funding
ZC - Access Pave (PH V) (CF 2014) 6,000,000 6,000,000 o 2 6,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
ZA - Sewage Forcemain (2018; 1,085,000 1,085,000 o = 1,085,000 1,085,000 o
288m asphalt upgrade 91 st 130,000 130,000 - - 130,000 RR 130,000 CM 22-05-395
Carry Forward Contingent on Grant Funding- Total 7,215,000 7,215,000 - -] 7,215,000 -] -] 4,085,000 -] -] -] 130,000 3,000,000 CONTINGENT
2022 Contingent on Grant Funding
FV - New Hockey Boards and Glass with Protective Netting 199,500 99,750 GCR 99,750 Contingent on Grant Funding 50/50
FV - Fitness Centre Expansion 99,000 49,500 GCR 49,500 Contingent on Grant Funding 50/50
FV - Baseball Netting 75,000 37,500 GCR 37,500 Contingent on Grant Funding 50/50
LC - Wheel Chair Lift 50,000 25,000 GCR 25,000 Contingent on Grant Funding 50/50
2022 Contingent on Grant Funding- Total | 423,500] | B | B B B B 211,750] B B 211,750] B
Total of Contingent Funding ( 7,638,500 | 7,215,000 | - - | 7215000 | -] - | 4085000 211,750 | -] - | 341,750 | 3,000,000 |

Funding Sources for the 2022 Approved Capital projects is as follows:

77

CCBF & Ml
Other Grants/Sources
General Operating Reserve
General Capital Reserve
Municipal Reserve
Road Reserve
Vehicle & Equipment Reserve
Rural Water Reserve
Waste/Sewer Infrastructure Reserve
surface Water Management
Reserve
Recreation Board Fort Vermilion
Recreation & Parks
Debenture
TOTAL

$

P e B B BB BB B B B

6,876,448
15,003,496
1,000,428
2,055,997
89,598
1,052,827
40,000
192,930
794,000

526,019
19,033
250,000
685,790
28,586,566

2022-08-10J8



78



Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2022

Reconciled Bank Balance on June 30, 2022

Reconciled Bank Balance 30-Jun-22 | $ 27,277,156
Investment Values on June 30, 2022 \
Short term T-Bill (1044265-26) $ 252,660.75
Long term investments (EM0-0374-A) $ 8,822,788.10 IThese balances includf
Short term notice on amount 31 days $ 6,187,211.77 ISR G
Short term notice on amount 31 days (Mitigation) $ 9,041,400.02
Short term notice on amount 60 days $ 4,022,863.39 Y,
Short term notice on amount 90 days $ 2,049,072.51
Vision Credit Union - 2 year $ 2,180,252.05
Total Investments $ 32,556,248.59
Total Bank Balance and Investments $ 59,833,404.47
Revenues
Total Short Term Long Term
YTD YTD YTD
Interest received from investments $ 198,667.61| % 69,327.69|$ 129,339.92
Interest accrued from investments but not received. $ 86,370.18 | $ - $ 86,370.18
$ 285,037.79|$ 69,327.69$ 215,710.10
Interest received, chequing account $ 101,245.27 $ 101,245.27
Total interest revenues before investment manager fees B 386,283.06 | $ 170,572.96 [ $ 215,710.10 |
Deduct: investment manager fees for investments $ (11,787.01) $ (11,787.01)
Total interest revenues after investment manager fees | $ 374,496.05 $ 170,572.96 $ 203,923.09 |
Balances in the Various Accounts - Last 13 Months
70,000,000
60,000,000
50,000,000
40,000,000 l l = Long Term
IE N EEEEEEE
30,000,000 l M Short Term
H Chequing
20,000,000 -
10,000,000 -
0 - T T T T T T T T T T T T
Jun-21 Jul-21  Aug-21  Sep-21  Oct-21  Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22  Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

79




80



Agenda ltem # 11. b)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 17, 2022

Presented By: Louise Flooren, Manager of Legislative and Support Services
Title: Expense Claims — Councillors

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Councillor Honorarium and Expense Claims are reviewed by Council on a monthly

basis.

A copy of the following Councillor Honorarium and Expense Claims will be presented at

the meeting:
e July — All Councillors

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

N/A

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2022 Operating Budget

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

N/A

Author: J Batt Reviewed by:

81

CAO:




COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

N/A

POLICY REFERENCES:

1248-21 Honorariums and Expense Reimbursement Bylaw

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

M  Simple Majority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

That the Councillor expense claims for July 2022 be received for information.

Author: J Batt Reviewed by: CAO:

82



Agenda ltem # 11. c)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Presented By:

Title:

Regular Council Meeting

August 17, 2022

Louise Flooren, Manager of Legislative and Support Services

Expense Claims June & July — Members at Large

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Members at Large expense claims are reviewed by Council on a monthly basis.

A copy of the following Members at Large Expense Claims will be presented at the

meeting:

Name Board/Committee Month
Joe Peters Agricultural Service Board July
Andrew O’Rourke ?;?;rmts'g:gwal Planning July
Tim Driedger Municipal Planning Commission July
Erick Carter Municipal Planning Commission July
Willie Wieler Municipal Planning Commission June & July
OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

N/A

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2022 Operating Budget.

Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO:

83



SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

N/A

COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

N/A

POLICY REFERENCES:

Bylaw 1248-21 - Honorariums and Expense Reimbursement Bylaw

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Motion 1
M  Simple Majority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

That the Member at Large Expense Claims for June and July 2022 be received for
information.

Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO:

84



Agenda ltem # 11. d)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Presented By:

Title:

Regular Council Meeting

August 17, 2022

Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance

Disaster Recovery Program — 2020 Update August report

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Administration has submitted nine projects from the 2020 Overland Flood under the

Disaster Recovery Program.

Administration has recently received four project funding approval letters (attached),
and five projects remain under review.

Project | Project Name Municipal Eligible Difference Note
# Claim Expense +/-
1 Emergency Operations $790,530,83 $788,444.17 | $2,086.66 | 50/50 shared
expense on
tangible
items
1.3 Communications $230,771.94 $230,771.94 $0.00 N/A
9 Hamlet Ditch Debris | $29,013.98 $29,013.98 $0.00 N/A
removal and Cleaning
14 Recovery Contracts $198,051.00 $198,051.00 $0.00 N/A
TOTAL $1,248,367.75 | $1,246,281.09 | -$2,086.66
OPTIONS & BENEFITS:
N/A
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Disaster Recovery Program / County funding
Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

85




SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

N/A

COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

N/A

POLICY REFERENCES:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

M  Simple Maijority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

That the outstanding 2020 Disaster Recovery Program update report be received for
information.

Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

86



June 10, 2022

Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance
Mackenzie County
4511 — 46 Avenue
Fort Vermillion, Alberta TOH 1NO

Dear Jennifer:

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

RE: 2020 Northern Alberta Spring Flooding Disaster Recovery Program

- Municipal Payment Summary

5" Floor Terrace Building
9515 — 107 Street NW
Edmonton AB T5K 2C1

| am writing to advise that the Disaster Recovery Program has received your request for
$790,530.83. A payment summary and a listing of eligible costs are enclosed. As you have a
remaining advance of $3,227,144.03, no payment will be forthcoming. A payment summary

listing all eligible costs is enclosed.

Project - o Amount Amount

Number Project Description Submitted Eligible
1 Emergency Operations $790,530.83 $788,444.17
Total $790,530.83 $788,444.17

Outstanding Advance

$3,227,155.03

Advance Outstanding after current reconciliation

$2,438,710.86

Total Payment Forthcoming

0.00

Please be advised that this project is now closed. If you disagree with any decision made on
your file or if you have any questions or concerns, please contact your Case Manager for this
program, Joyette Howard at 780-217-5492 or by email at joyette.howard@gov.ab.ca.

Sincerely,

SN2l e L

Rick Melnychuk
Acting Manager, Community Recovery Services
Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Attachments

87
Classification: Protected A



June 10, 2022

Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance

Mackenzie County
4511 — 46 Avenue

Fort Vermillion, Alberta TOH 1NO

Dear Jennifer:

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

RE: 2020 Northern Alberta Spring Flooding Disaster Recovery Program
- Municipal Payment Summary

5" Floor Terrace Building
9515 — 107 Street NW
Edmonton AB T5K 2C1

| am writing to advise that the Disaster Recovery Program has received your request for
$230,771.94. A payment summary and a listing of eligible costs are enclosed. As you have a
remaining advance of $3,655,977.97, no payment will be forthcoming. A payment summary
listing all eligible costs is enclosed.

Project . o Amount Amount
Number Project Description Submitted Eligible
1.3 Communications $230,771.94 $230,771.94
Total $230,771.94 $230,771.94
Outstanding Advance $3,655,977.97
Advance Outstanding after current reconciliation $3,425,206.03
Total Payment Forthcoming 0.00

Please be advised that this project is now closed. If you disagree with any decision made on
your file or if you have any questions or concerns, please contact your Case Manager for this
program, Joyette Howard at 780-217-5492 or by email at joyette.howard@gov.ab.ca.

Sincerely,

Rick Melnychuk
Acting Manager, Community Recovery Services

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Attachments

88
Classification: Protected A



June 21, 2022

Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance
Mackenzie County
4511 — 46 Avenue
Fort Vermillion, Alberta TOH 1NO

Dear Jennifer:

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

RE: 2020 Northern Alberta Spring Flooding Disaster Recovery Program

- Municipal Payment Summary

5" Floor Terrace Building
9515 — 107 Street NW
Edmonton AB T5K 2C1

| am writing to advise that the Disaster Recovery Program has received your request for
$29,013.98. A payment summary and a listing of eligible costs are enclosed. As you have a
remaining advance of $2,438,710.86, no payment will be forthcoming. A payment summary

listing all eligible costs is enclosed.

Project - o Amount Amount
Number Project Description Submitted Eligible
9 Hamlet Ditch Debris and Removal and Cleaning $29,013.98 $29,013.98
Total $29,013.98 $29,013.98
Outstanding Advance $2,438,710.86
Advance Outstanding after current reconciliation $2,409,696.88
Total Payment Forthcoming 0.00

Please be advised that this project is now closed. If you disagree with any decision made on
your file or if you have any questions or concerns, please contact your Case Manager for this
program, Joyette Howard at 780-217-5492 or by email at joyette.howard@gov.ab.ca.

Sincerely,

SN2l L

Rick Melnychuk
Manager, Community Recovery Services
Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Attachments

Classification: Protected A

89




June 10, 2022

Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance
Mackenzie County
4511 — 46 Avenue
Fort Vermillion, Alberta TOH 1NO

Dear Jennifer:

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

RE: 2020 Northern Alberta Spring Flooding Disaster Recovery Program

- Municipal Payment Summary

5" Floor Terrace Building
9515 — 107 Street NW
Edmonton AB T5K 2C1

| am writing to advise that the Disaster Recovery Program has received your request for
$198,051.00. A payment summary and a listing of eligible costs are enclosed. As you have a
remaining advance of $3,425,206.03, no payment will be forthcoming. A payment summary

listing all eligible costs is enclosed.

Project - o Amount Amount
Number Project Description Submitted Eligible
14 Recovery Contracts $198,051.00 $198,051.00
Total $198,051.00 $198,051.00
Outstanding Advance $3,425,206.03
Advance Outstanding after current reconciliation $3,227,155.03
Total Payment Forthcoming 0.00

Please be advised that this project is now closed. If you disagree with any decision made on
your file or if you have any questions or concerns, please contact your Case Manager for this
program, Joyette Howard at 780-217-5492 or by email at joyette.howard@gov.ab.ca.

Sincerely,

SN2l e L

Rick Melnychuk
Acting Manager, Community Recovery Services
Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Attachments

90
Classification: Protected A



Agenda ltem # 11. e)

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 17, 2022
Presented By: Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance
Title: Disaster Recovery Program — 2021 Overland Flood Final
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Administration submitted one project from the 2021 Overland Flood under the Disaster
Recovery Program.

Administration has recently received the project funding approval letter (attached).

Project | Project Name Municipal Eligible Difference Note
# Claim Expense +/-
1 Emergency $613,634.86 $582,284.67 | $31,350.19 Costs
Road Repairs incurred
prior to
event
Cost Sharing — 10% -$61,363.49 -$58,228.47 -$3,135.02
Community Funded
TOTAL $552,271.37 $524,056.20 | -$28,215.17

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

N/A

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Disaster Recovery Program / County funding

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

N/A

Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

91




COMMUNICATION / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

N/A

POLICY REFERENCES:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

4| Simple Majority [0 Requires 2/3 [0 Requires Unanimous

That the outstanding 2021 Overland Flooding Final Disaster Recovery Program update
report be received for information.

Author: J. Batt Reviewed by: CAO: B Peters

92



May 15, 2022

Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance

Mackenzie County
4511 — 46 Avenue

Fort Vermillion, Alberta TOH 1NO

Dear Jennifer:

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

RE: 2021 Mackenzie County Overland Flood — Rapid Snow Melt DRP

5" Floor Terrace Building
9515 — 107 Street NW
Edmonton AB T5K 2C1

I am writing to advise that the Disaster Recovery Program has received your request for

$552,271.37. A payment summary and a listing of eligible costs are enclosed.

Project . oy Amount Amount
Number A e E Submitted Eligible

1 Emergency Road Repairs $613,634.86 $582,284.67
Cost sharing - 10% Community Funded -$61,363.49 -$58,228.47
Total Payment $552,271.37 | $524,056.20

Please be advised that this project is now closed. If you disagree with any decision made on
your file or if you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Team Lead for this
program, Laurie Halldorson at 780-868-2076 or by email at laurie.halldorson@gov.ab.ca.

Sincerely,

Rick Melynchuk

Acting Manager, Community Recovery Services
Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Attachments

Classification: Protected A

93



mailto:laurie.halldorson@gov.ab.ca

94



Agenda ltem # 11. f)

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 17, 2022
Presented By: Jennifer Batt, Director of Finance
. Fort Vermilion Mitigation Construction update — 2020
Title:
Overland Flood

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Administration continues to meet with numerous residents, to discuss relocation and lot
choices.

There has been some suggestions to name the neighborhoods, and possibly have a
naming contest similar to what was done for the park spaces.

Administration is requesting Councils direction for the following:
- for administration to advertise a naming contest;
- or for Council to provide names;

- or to remain status quo with street addresses.

Below is a briefing of how the lands are developed, and how they are currently being
referenced:

Phase 1 — 6.37 acres - 16 lots developed — 13 homes on site, 2 anticipate to move in
the coming week.

15 lots have been spoken for, 1 large swing site was developed for commercial or
multiplex